
 
 

Scrutiny Panel A 
 

 Thursday, 7th February, 2013 
at 4.00 pm 

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING 
Conference Room 3 - Civic Centre 

 
This meeting is open to the public 

 
 Members 

 
 Councillor Daunt 

Councillor Kaur (Chair) 
Councillor McEwing (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Mintoff 
Councillor Parnell 
Councillor Vinson 
Councillor Whitbread 
 

 Contacts 
 Senior Democratic Support Officer 

Natalie Noke 
Tel: 023 8083 3950 
Email: natalie.noke@southampton.gov.uk 
 

  

 Policy and Performance Analyst 
Dorota Goble 
Tel: 023 8083 3317 
Email: dorota.goble@southampton.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack



 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
 

Role of Scrutiny Panel A Public Representations  
 

The Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee have 
instructed Scrutiny Panel A to undertake 
an inquiry into Welfare Reforms Review. 
 
Purpose: 
 
Understand the timetable of welfare 
reforms and how the local impact can 
be assessed as part of Council Decision 
making.  
 
Consider duties and responsibilities 
under the new legislation and identify 
opportunities for the co-ordination of 
current and future service delivery  
 
Identify opportunities for policy 
development, with a particular focus on 
helping people into employment and 
tackling family breakdown:- 

 
Southampton City Council’s Six 
Priorities 

• Providing good value, high quality 
services 

• Getting the City working 

• Investing in education and training 

• Keeping people safe 

• Keeping the City clean and green 

• Looking after people 

 

At the discretion of the Chair, members of 
the public may address the meeting about 
any report on the agenda for the meeting 
in which they have a relevant interest. 
 
Smoking policy – the Council operates a 
no-smoking policy in all civic buildings. 
 
Mobile Telephones – please turn off your 
mobile telephone whilst in the meeting. 
 
Fire Procedure – in the event of a fire or 
other emergency a continuous alarm will 
sound and you will be advised by Council 
officers what action to take. 
 
Access – access is available for the 
disabled. Please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer who will help to make any 
necessary arrangements. 
 
 
 
Dates of Meetings: Municipal Year 

2012 2013 

25 October  10 January 

22 November 7 February 

6 December 7 March 

 
 
 



 

 
CONDUCT OF MEETING 

 
TERMS OF REFERENCE  
The general role and terms of reference 
of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee, together with 
those for all Scrutiny Panels, are set out 
in Part 2 (Article 6) of the Council’s 
Constitution, and their particular roles 
are set out in Part 4 (Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rules – paragraph 
5) of the Constitution. 
 

BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED 
Only those items listed on the attached 
agenda may be considered at this 
meeting. 

 

RULES OF PROCEDURE 
The meeting is governed by the Council 
Procedure Rules and the Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rules as set out in 
Part 4 of the Constitution. 

QUORUM 
The minimum number of appointed 
Members required to be in attendance to 
hold the meeting is 3. 

 
 

DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST 
Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of 
Conduct, both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Personal Interest” or 
“Other Interest” they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this 
Agenda. 

DISCLOSABLE PERSONAL INTERESTS 
A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
in any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as 
husband or wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner 
in relation to:  
 
(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 
(ii) Sponsorship: 
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from 
Southampton City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of 
any expense incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your 
election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union 
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 
1992. 
(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which 
the you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council 
under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and 
which has not been fully discharged. 
(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton. 
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 
Southampton for a month or longer. 
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council 
and the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests. 
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your 
knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either: 

a) the total nominal value fo the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of 



 

the total issued share capital of that body, or 
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a 
beneficial interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital 
of that class. 

 

Other Interests 
 
 

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a, ‘Other Interest’ in any 
membership of, or  occupation of a position of general control or management in: 

 
 
Any body to which they  have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City 
Council 
 
Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature 
 
Any body directed to charitable purposes 
 
Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy 
 

Principles of Decision Making 
 
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:- 
 

• proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome); 

• due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers; 

• respect for human rights; 

• a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency; 

• setting out what options have been considered; 

• setting out reasons for the decision; and 

• clarity of aims and desired outcomes. 
 

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must: 
 

• understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to 
it.  The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law; 

• take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the 
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account); 

• leave out of account irrelevant considerations; 

• act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good; 

• not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also 
known as the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle); 

• comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an 
annual basis.  Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ 
and forward funding are unlawful; and 

• act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness. 
 
 



 

 

AGENDA 

 

Agendas and papers are now available via the City Council’s website  
 

 

1 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN PANEL MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)  
 

 To note any changes in membership of the Panel made in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rule 4.3.  
 

2 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 

 In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct, 
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the 
agenda for this meeting. 
 

NOTE:  Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the 
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic 
Support Officer.  

 
3 DECLARATIONS OF SCRUTINY INTEREST  

 
 Members are invited to declare any prior participation in any decision taken by a 

Committee, Sub-Committee, or Panel of the Council on the agenda and being 
scrutinised at this meeting.  
 

4 DECLARATION OF PARTY POLITICAL WHIP  
 

 Members are invited to declare the application of any party political whip on any matter 
on the agenda and being scrutinised at this meeting.  
 

5 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR  
 

6 THE WELFARE REFORMS INQUIRY MEETING 5: RESOURCING THE CHANGE  
 

 To consider the report of the Senior Manager, Customer and Business Improvement 
concerning the resources to communicate and deliver the key elements of the welfare 
reforms, attached.   
 
Wednesday, 30 January 2013 HEAD OF LEGAL, HR AND DEMOCRATIC 

SERVICES 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1

DECISION-MAKER:  SCRUTINY PANEL A 

SUBJECT: THE WELFARE REFORMS INQUIRY  

MEETING 5: RESOURCING THE CHANGE 

DATE OF DECISION: 7 FEBRUARY 2013 

REPORT OF: SENIOR MANAGER, CUSTOMER AND BUSINESS 
IMPROVEMENT 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

None 

BRIEF SUMMARY 

This report provides details for the fifth and final evidence gathering meeting of the 
Scrutiny Panel A’s Welfare Reforms Inquiry.   
The Panel will consider resources to communicate and deliver the key elements of the 
welfare reforms.  The three areas to be considered include: 

• The Welfare Reforms Communication Plan, being delivered through the 
Gateway to a Better Future Southampton Connect priority project.  
Guests for this item include: 

- Sara Crawford, Improvement Manager 
- Wilson Massie, Marketing Officer, SCC Communications Team 
- Bernadette Hagan, Job Centre Plus, Head of Operations Solent H&IOW 

• Partnership resources to help people to get off benefits and into work, stay in 
work and make work pay 
Guests for this item include: 

- Bernadette Hagan, Job Centre Plus, Head of Operations Solent H&IOW 
- Denise Edghill, Senior Manager Skills, Regeneration and Partnerships 
- David Wrighton, IBEX - The Churches Working with the Economy. 

• The voluntary sector capacity to continue their vital role in supporting the 
Welfare Reforms in the city.   
Jo Ash, Chief Executive, Southampton Voluntary Services will attend the 
meeting for this item. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 (i) The Panel is recommended to consider the information provided by 
the guests, alongside the appendices, as evidence in the Inquiry. 

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. To enable the Panel to analyse the evidence in order to formulate findings 
and recommendations at the end of the inquiry process.  

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out) 

2. The Panel have heard that the Welfare Reforms will have an unprecedented 
impact on the residents of Southampton, including 19,550 claiming out of 
work benefits and a large number of people receiving in work benefits where 
they are on low pay or work part time hours (14% of Council Tax Benefit 
claimants are low earners). 

3. The way benefits are calculated will change from April 2013 resulting in 
many claimants having to manage with less money; this may be a few 
pounds a week for some or significantly more for the others.  In addition, the 

Agenda Item 6



2

way that benefits are administered is changing from weekly payments to 
claimants and their landlords to Universal Credit which will be paid monthly 
and directly to a nominated individual household account for the first time. 

4. These changes will mean that many households will have to manage with 
less money over longer periods of time.  This will inevitably be a difficult time 
for many while they adjust their household budgets but will potentially lead to 
increased debt and even financial crisis for some.  The Panel agreed 
recommendations on the local welfare provision to support those in financial 
crisis at their meeting on 10th January 2013. 

5. Where possible the aim is to prevent people getting into financial crisis 
through the dissemination of timely and easily accessible information and 
availability of correct and consistent advice. However, the Panel were 
concerned that the Department of Work and Pensions’ (DWP) efforts to 
make contact with claimants affected by the benefit cap have received a very 
limited response. 

6. Work has been underway to raise awareness and inform stakeholders and 
claimants on the Welfare Reforms both directly by the DWP and more locally 
for Southampton through the city council and Southampton Connect’s 
Gateway to a Better Future priority project.  Funding has been obtained 
through channelling existing resources.   The Welfare Reforms 
Communication Plan 2012-13 is attached at Appendix 1.   
Examples of published articles are also attached from 

• Money Tree magazine (Appendix 2) 

• Tenants Link (Appendix 3) 

7. The work to date has provided information/training and consultation in 
various forms to the following: 

• Frontline practitioners 

• Specific groups i.e. disabled people and SCC tenants  

• General public and residents 
Appendix 4 provides an overview of the Welfare Reforms communication 
pathways. 

8. To date there has been limited contact with the impacts of the Welfare 
Reforms on the business sector.  However,  the business sector have a key 
role in getting people into work and supporting those on lower wages to 
make work pay. 



3

9. The Panel should consider if this group, or any other stakeholders or 
specific interest groups should be included in the Communication Plan 
for 2013-2017. 
The Panel heard at their meeting on 12th November 2012 about the Mosaic 
groups most likely to be hit by the Welfare Reforms: 

Segment 3 
Low income older couples approaching retirement, living in 
low rise council housing 

Segment 4 
Childless or young, high rise council tenants with issues of 
social isolation 

Segment 5 
Vulnerable young families or lone parents living on council 
housing estates 

Segment 12 
Transient young singles with weak support networks, living 
in a mixture of housing 

Appendix 5 highlights each group’s preferred method of contact and 
intervention. A map will also be distributed to panel members showing the 
areas where these mosaic groups are concentrated. 
The Panel should note that is no dedicated or pooled funding currently set 
aside for communicating the Welfare Reforms from April 2013.  There may 
be potential to obtain funding through the local welfare provision funding as 
prevention work, through the DWP and through Southampton Connect’s 
priority project fund, however, further work will need to be done to investigate 
these funding sources and agree the pooling of funding for the transition 
period of the Welfare Reforms.
Additional funding and resources are also being sought as follows: 

• Training to be delivered through the Skills Funding Agency 
Community Learning Grant to support learners affected by the 
Welfare Reforms 

• An advice services, partnership funding bid has been submitted to the 
Big Lottery for the Advice Service Transition Fund.

• A project brief has been submitted to Southampton University for 
students to undertake research on the impact of the welfare reforms 
locally. 

10. The Panel is requested to consider if the methods, channels and 
funding for communication and supporting those impacted by the 
reforms are the most appropriate and make any recommendations for 
the Communication Plan to be developed for 2013-2017 

11. Getting people into work, staying in work and making work pay is the key 
sustainable element of the Welfare Reforms. The Panel heard at their 
meeting on 10th January 2013 from the city council and voluntary 
organisations that are working to support people to prepare for employment 
by giving them the skills and confidence they need.

12. Early feedback from the Welfare Reforms ‘Call to Evidence’ and the 
business sector, however, suggests that jobs are not growing at a rate to 
support this yet. 



4

13. Denise Edghill, Senior Manager Skills, Regeneration and Partnerships
will talk to the panel about the outcomes of the Southampton Skills 
Development Zone and development of pooled budgets for strategic 
investment in communities (Appendix 6). 

14. The Southampton Skills Development Zone (SSDZ) is an initiative being 
delivered in Southampton City which focuses directly on the needs of local 
employers and individuals, working with them to find creative ways to 
address their skill and workforce development needs and to provide 
enhanced routes into work and education. It is a partnership initiative with 
Southampton Solent University, Southampton University Hospitals Trust, 
Southampton City Council, Southampton PCT, Jobcentre + and the Skills 
Funding Agency.

15. David Wrighton, IBEX - The Churches Working with the Economy, will 
give evidence to the Panel on the The Building Bridges Forum (through 
Southampton Voluntary Services), which was established 15 years ago to 
coordinate the voluntary sector bodies involved in training and 
unemployment issues.  An overview of the background to Building Bridges 
Forum is attached in Appendix 7. 

16. There has been limited engagement directly with the business sector on their 
views and response to the Welfare Reforms, however, some work is 
currently underway to obtain feedback from the Southampton Chamber of 
Commerce members.  
The Panel should also note that meetings have been requested to meet the 
leads of the following Southampton Connect priority projects: 

• Gateway to a world of business opportunities, led by Hampshire 
Chamber of Commerce http://www.southampton-

connect.com/what/bizopps.asp

• Gateway to employment and volunteering opportunities, led by 
Southampton Solent University. http://www.southampton-

connect.com/what/volopps.asp

17. The Panel is requested to discuss the evidence given on employment 
resources and consider if there are any recommendations in relation to 
this issue. 

The Panel have heard evidence on the vital role that voluntary organisations 
currently play in supporting people to manage their finances, and support 
those in crisis to turn their lives around.   
Whilst the Welfare Reforms are rolled out and during the continued 
challenging economic climate, these voluntary organisations will see 
increasing demand for their services and play an increasing role in 
supporting vulnerable people to get through the next two years.  This will 
particularly be in relation to managing money, financial emergency and 
getting people out of long-term benefits and into work.  
The Panel have agreed the following recommendation:  

That Cabinet, in considering the Council’s budget for 2013/14 give 
priority, at least for the next two years whilst the Welfare Reform 
changes are implemented and to allow time for the economic climate 



5

to improve, to maximise awards for grants and contracts where 
voluntary organisations are offering either: 

a) Financial advice, budgeting and support  
b) Vulnerable residents, especially those on long-term benefits, 

opportunities to improve their employability 
The full report on the voluntary sector funding is attached at Appendix 9.  

 It is vital that a sustainable and holistic approach to information and advice is 
established for the city. An update will be given to the Panel at the meeting on 
the agreed recommendations from the budget meetings and grant awards 
and the overall impact on the voluntary sector provision. 

 Jo Ash, Chief Executive, Southampton Voluntary Services and Joanne 
Hughes, Project Officer (Grants and Community Support), will attend for this 
item.(Appendix 8). 

18. The Panel is invited to have a discussion on the issues raised by those 
giving evidence around the overall provision of the voluntary sector 
information and advice on the Welfare Reforms to formulate their 
findings and develop a final report and recommendations.   

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

19. None 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Capital/Revenue

20. Not applicable 

Property/Other

21. Not applicable 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

Statutory Power to undertake the proposals in the report:  

22. The duty to undertake overview and scrutiny is set out in Section 21 of the 
Local Government Act 2000 and the Local Government and Public 
Involvement in Health Act 2007. 

Other Legal Implications:

23. None 

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS 

24. None 

AUTHOR: Name: Dorota Goble Tel: 023 8083 3317 

E-mail:      dorota.goble@southampton.gov.uk 



6

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Non-confidential appendices are in the Members’ Rooms and can be accessed 
on-line 

Appendices  

1. Welfare Reforms Communication Plan 2012/13 

2. Moneytree Magazine – Welfare Reforms 

3. Tenants Link  

4. Welfare Reforms Communications Pathways 

5. Mosaic Segments – Preferred Contact 

6. Pooled Budgets for Strategic Investment in Communities  

7. Building Bridges 

8. Voluntary Sector: Issues and Concerns 

Documents In Members’ Rooms 

 None 



W
e

lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
s

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

: 
2
0

1
2

/1
3

 

M
a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

D
e

ta
il

 

O
v

e
ra

ll
 

  

S
C

C
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 I
n

fo
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 u

p
d

a
te

s
 t
o

 S
C

C
 w

e
b

p
a

g
e

s
: 

H
o
u

s
in

g
, 
W

e
lf
a

re
 R

ig
h

ts
, 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

T
e
n
a
n
ts

 L
in

k
 a

rt
ic

le
 

U
n

d
e

r-
o
c
c
u
p

a
n
c
y
 -

 H
a

v
in

g
 a

 l
o

d
g

e
r,

 W
o
rk

 a
n
d

 W
o
rk

 C
lu

b
s
, 
L

o
a

n
s
 /

a
ff
o

rd
a
b

le
 c

re
d

it
 

T
e
n
a
n
ts

 L
in

k
 a

rt
ic

le
 

M
o

n
e

y
 a

n
d

 W
o
rk

 -
 A

rt
ic

le
 i
n

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 L
in

k
 o

n
: 

S
u

rv
iv

in
g

 r
e
d

u
n

d
a

n
c
y
 

C
it
y
 V

ie
w

 d
o

u
b
le

 p
a
g
e
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 c
o
v
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 c

o
m

in
g

 i
n
 f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
. 

T
e
n
a
n
ts

 L
in

k
 a

rt
ic

le
 

D
e

b
t 

a
d

v
ic

e
 -

 a
rt

ic
le

 g
iv

in
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

 f
in

a
n
c
e

s
 

H
o
m

e
 b

id
 a

rt
ic

le
 

U
n

d
e

r-
o
c
c
u
p

a
n
c
y
 -

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 o
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 c

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 a

p
p
lic

a
n

ts
 

S
C

C
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 u
p
d

a
te

d
 i
n

fo
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 S

C
C

 w
e

b
p

a
g

e
s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

b
y
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 

T
e
n
a
n
ts

 L
in

k
 a

rt
ic

le
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 c
o
v
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 c

o
m

in
g

 i
n
 f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
. 

S
C

C
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 

U
p

d
a

te
 t
o

 i
n

fo
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
ic

e
 p

a
g
e

s
 

C
it
y
 V

ie
w

 -
 F

u
ll 

p
a
g
e
 

C
T

B
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 w

id
e

r 
w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 s

ig
n

p
o
s
ti
n

g
 

S
C

C
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 

U
p

d
a

te
 t
o

 w
o

rd
in

g
 a

s
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 b

e
g

in
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 e
ff
e

c
t 

S
V

S
 M

a
ili

n
g
  

A
rt

ic
le

 o
n
 W

e
lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t
o

 S
C

C
 w

e
b

s
it
e

. 
 

M
e
d

ia
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
- 

C
T

a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 P
ro

v
id

in
g

 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o

n
te

x
t 

to
 t

h
e

 g
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t's
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 

d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
n

 h
a

v
in

g
 t
o

 a
d
d

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 b

u
t 
o

u
tl
in

e
 o

u
r 

ro
le

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

o
s
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
ff
e

c
te

d
 o

r 
le

a
s
t 

a
b
le

 t
o

 c
o
p

e
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
m

a
k
e

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
. 

M
e
d

ia
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 -
 H

e
lp

 u
s
 r

e
a
c
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 r
a
is

in
g
 t

h
e

 a
la

rm
 t
h

a
t 
s
o

 f
e

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 e
n
g

a
g
in

g
 a

s
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 t

o
 l
o

o
k
 o

u
t 

fo
r 

fr
ie

n
d
s
 a

n
d

 f
a
m

ily
. 

 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



M
e
d

ia
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 -
 F

in
a
l 
s
h

o
u
t 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
l 
c
o

u
n

t 
d

o
w

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
. 
H

ig
h

lig
h

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 d
o
n

e
 l
o

c
a

lly
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 
th

o
s
e

 m
o
s
t 
a

t 
ri
s
k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
. 

A
ff

e
c
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

  

L
e
tt
e
r 

to
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 C
a
p

 -
 L

e
tt

e
rs

 a
n
d

 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 
to

 t
h
o

s
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 B

e
n
e

fi
t 

C
a

p
  

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 l
a

u
n
c
h
e
s
 o

n
lin

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

- 
n
e

w
s
 i
te

m
, 

h
o
m

e
 p

a
g
e

 a
n
d

 c
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 p
a

g
e

 g
o

 l
iv

e
 

L
e
tt
e
r 

to
 C

T
B

 c
la

im
a
n
ts

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

- 
le

tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
n

t 
to

 a
ll 

C
T

B
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

L
e
tt
e
r 

a
n
d
 f

o
llo

w
-u

p
 c

a
lls

 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 C
a
p

 -
 L

e
tt

e
rs

 a
n
d

 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 
to

 t
h
o

s
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 B

e
n
e

fi
t 

C
a

p
  

P
o
s
te

rs
 o

n
 B

e
d
ro

o
m

 T
a
x
 -

 5
0
 o

ff
 

P
o

s
te

rs
 p

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 5
0
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

ru
n
 v

e
n

u
e
s
 /

 r
e

c
e
p

ti
o
n

s
  

F
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 i
n
fo

 f
o
r 

te
n
a
n
ts

 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 P
ilo

t 
o

n
e
 t

o
 o

n
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
te

n
a
n

ts
 

F
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 i
n
fo

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 S
A

R
C

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
o

n
e

 t
o

 o
n

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 

P
o
s
te

rs
 -

 M
a
jo

r 
B

e
n

e
fi
t 
C

h
a
n
g
e
s
 1

0
0

0
 o

ff
 

P
o

s
te

rs
 p

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 p
u
b

lic
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ru
n
 v

e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
e
n

a
n

t 
w

a
lk

-u
p

 b
lo

c
k
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

w
e

r 
b

lo
c
k
 r

e
c
e

p
ti
o
n

s
 

P
o
s
te

rs
 -

 A
re

 y
o

u
 r

e
a

d
y
, 

lo
o
k
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
M

o
n
e

y
tr

e
e
 1

1
0
0
 o

ff
P

o
s
te

rs
 p

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 p
u
b

lic
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ru
n
 v

e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
e
n

a
n

t 
w

a
lk

-u
p

 b
lo

c
k
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

w
e

r 
b

lo
c
k
 r

e
c
e

p
ti
o
n

s
 

L
e
tt
e
r 

to
 C

T
B

 c
la

im
a
n
ts

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

- 
a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 S
c
h
e

m
e

 a
n
d

 s
ig

n
p
o

s
ti
g

n
 f
o

r 
w

id
e

r 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 

M
o
n
e

y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 m

a
g
a

z
in

e
 -

 1
9
K

 o
ff

 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 P
ri
n

te
d

 m
a

g
a

z
in

e
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
s
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n
g

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
e

tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

 b
a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
- 

 -
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 t
o

 a
ll 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 t
e

n
a
n

t 
a
n

d
 t
o

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
fr

o
n

tl
in

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

F
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 T

h
o
rn

h
ill

 R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 P
ilo

t 
o

n
e
 t

o
 o

n
e

 w
it
h

 T
h

o
rn

h
ill

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 (

T
B

A
) 

F
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 P
ilo

t 
o

n
e
 t

o
 o

n
e

 B
M

E
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 (

T
B

A
) 

M
o
n
e

y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 c

a
rd

 -
 d

ir
e
c
t 
m

a
il 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 P
ri
n

te
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rt
in

a
 c

a
rd

 w
it
h

 m
o

n
e

y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 (

T
B

A
) 

P
o
s
te

rs
 -

 M
a
jo

r 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 c

o
u
n
td

o
w

n
 1

1
0
0
 o

ff
 

F
in

a
l 
c
o
u

n
td

o
w

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
o

 g
o

 f
o

r 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
  



L
e
tt
e
r 

to
 C

T
B

 c
la

im
a
n
ts

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

- 
P

e
rs

o
n
a

l 
le

tt
e

r 
s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 A

p
ri
l 

L
e
tt
e
r 

to
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 C
a
p

 -
 P

e
rs

o
n
a

l 
le

tt
e

r 
s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

ir
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 A

p
ri

l 

F
ro

n
tl

in
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  

A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 B
e
n

e
fi
t 

A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 E

v
e

n
t 

a
t 
th

e
 H

u
b

 (
C

it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

):
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 &
 W

o
rk

s
h
o

p
s
 

a
n

d
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 a

t 
th

e
 A

fr
ic

a
n

 C
a
ri

b
b

e
a
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 /

b
ri
e
fi
n

g
s
  

A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

s
, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

ta
ff

, 
H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
, 

B
lo

c
k
 R

e
p
s
, 

U
n

io
n

s
 a

n
d
 H

S
E

 r
e

p
s
, 
W

e
s
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

F
o

ru
m

, 
T

e
n

a
n

ts
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

ir
s
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 ,

 A
d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 

S
ig

n
-u

p
 f

o
r 

e
m

a
il 

u
p
d

a
te

s
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 A
ll 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 e

v
e

n
t 

w
e

re
 s

ig
n
e

d
 u

p
 t

o
 T

o
u

c
h

b
a
s
e

 
m

a
g

a
z
in

e
 (

R
e

g
u

la
r/

m
o
n

th
ly

 e
m

a
il 

u
p

d
a

te
s
 f

ro
m

 D
W

P
) 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 E
n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
  

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

&
 S

o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 L
o

c
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

T
B

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 (

A
P

N
)

M
o
n
e

y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 m

a
g
a

z
in

e
 -

 5
,0

0
0
 o

ff
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 P
ri
n

te
d

 m
a

g
a

z
in

e
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
s
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n
g

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
e

tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

 b
a
n

k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
- 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 T

B
C

 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

  

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 A
P

N
 (

A
n
ti
 P

o
v
e
rt

y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

) 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 S
o
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
 A

n
ti
-p

o
v
e

rt
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 j
o
in

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 W

e
lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
s
 

A
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 

E
m

a
il 

A
P

N
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 S
o
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
 A

n
ti
-p

o
v
e

rt
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

  
- 

u
p

d
a

te
 

E
m

a
il 

A
P

N
 a

n
d
 o

n
lin

e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

&
 s

o
c
ia

l 
fu

n
d

 -
 L

o
c
a
lis

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

T
B

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 (

A
P

N
)

T
ra

in
in

g
 A

P
N

 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 S
o
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
 A

n
ti
-p

o
v
e

rt
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

  
- 

u
p

d
a

te
 

E
m

a
il 

A
P

N
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 A
n
s
w

e
rs

 t
o

 k
e

y
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

s
 c

ir
c
u

la
te

d
 t

o
 a

n
ti
-p

o
v
e

rt
y
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 

E
m

a
il 

to
 A

P
N

 a
b

o
u
t 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 C
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 A
P

N
 o

n
 L

o
c
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
, 

S
o

c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 

T
B

C
 

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 S

o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
 t
o

 P
u

b
lic

 

W
id

e
r 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 c

o
u

n
c
il
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 g

ro
u
p
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 

B
ri

n
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
k
e

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 H

o
u
s
in

g
, 

B
e
n

e
fi
ts

, 
A

d
u

lt
 C

a
re

, 
C

h
ild

re
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 



C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

rs
 

  

C
a
b
in

e
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 C

T
B

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

- 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 o
n

 c
o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

lin
e

 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 S

o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n
d
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
fu

n
d

 -
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 o
n

lin
e

 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
A

: 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 I
n
q
u
ir

y
 

F
ir

s
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

: 
lo

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
, 
lo

c
a

lis
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
, 

s
o
c
ia

l 
fu

n
d

  

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
A

: 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 I
n
q
u
ir

y
 

S
e

c
o

n
d

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
: 
d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
, 

C
e
n

tr
e

 f
o

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
J
u

s
ti
c
e

 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
A

: 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 I
n
q
u
ir

y
 

T
h

ir
d

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
: 

lo
c
a

l 
Im

p
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
v
e

s
, 

S
C

C
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

V
o

l 
S

e
c
to

r,
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 R

e
p

s
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
A

: 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 I
n
q
u
ir

y
 

F
o

u
rt

h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

:L
o
c
a

l 
Im

p
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
v
e
s
, 

Q
&

A
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h

 A
n

ti
-P

o
v
e

rt
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
A

: 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 I
n
q
u
ir

y
 

F
if
th

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
: 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
g

o
o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 l
o

c
a
lly

 a
n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
: 
W

h
a

t 
d

o
 w

e
 d

o
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 c
it
y
, 

w
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 w

e
 

le
a

rn
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

rs
?
 R

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

, 
L

o
c
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
, 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

  

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
A

: 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 I
n
q
u
ir

y
 

S
ix

th
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

: 
W

o
rk

s
h

o
p

: 
 L

o
c
a

l 
re

s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
in

g
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

F
o

llo
w

e
d

 b
y
 F

in
a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

T
ra

in
in

g
 -

 L
a
b

o
u
r 

g
ro

u
p
  

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 t

ra
in

in
g

 (
S

A
R

C
) 

W
id

e
r 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

  

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 B

M
E

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
  

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 -

 o
n

ly
 S

o
m

a
li 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 S

C
IL

  
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

- 
to

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 e

n
g
a

g
e

 o
n

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 P

ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
L
a
n

d
lo

rd
s
  

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 
- 

o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
m

ig
h

t 
a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

ir
 t
e

n
a
n

ts
 

F
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 i
n
fo

 g
iv

e
n
 a

t 
M

A
D

 W
e
e
k
 f

o
r 

S
C

C
 t
e
n
a

n
ts

W
e
lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 -

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 M

A
D

 w
e

e
k
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

R
S

L
s
 

W
e
lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 -

 t
h

re
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

  
C

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h
a

n
g
e
s
  

- 
p
lu

s
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 o

n
 w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
s
  

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 S

o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 F
o
ru

m
 

C
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 a

ll 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h
a

n
g
e
s
. 



W
id

e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 
  

S
ta

ff
 b

u
lle

ti
n
 

S
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 t
o

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 a

s
k
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 l
o

o
k
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
fr

ie
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 f
a
m

ily
 

In
tr

a
n
e

t 
a
rt

ic
le

 
M

o
re

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 o
n

lin
e

 l
in

k
 t

o
 M

o
n

e
y
 A

d
v
ic

e
 p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

S
ta

ff
 b

u
lle

ti
n
 

L
in

k
 t

o
 p

re
s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 a
s
k
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 s
e
e

 t
h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 t
h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 d

o
n

e
 t
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
. 

  
  

  
  



This page is intentionally left blank



Moneytree
Benefits are changing - make sure you’re ready 

benefits

trainingbudge
tin

g

household

bills

w
o
rk

ch
a
n
ge

s

advic
e

January 2013

Special edition

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2



M
on

e
yt

re
e

M
o
st

 o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a
n

g
es

 o
n

ly
 a

ff
e
ct

 p
e
o
p

le
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
a
g
e
 a

n
d

 c
o
u

ld
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
tl

y 
cu

t 
th

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

m
o
n

ey
 p

e
o
p

le
 r

e
ce

iv
e
 f
ro

m
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

M
a
n
y 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

se
ve

ra
l 
ch

a
n

g
es

 
w

h
ic

h
 m

ay
 n

o
t 

a
ll
 h

a
p

p
e
n

 a
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e.

 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

b
o
li
sh

e
d

 a
n

d
 

re
p

la
ce

d
 f
ro

m
 O

ct
o
b

e
r 

20
13

 w
it

h
 a

 n
e
w

 s
in

g
le

 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
ca

ll
e
d

 U
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 
C
re

d
it

.

Th
is

 g
u

id
e
 w

il
l 
h

e
lp

 y
o
u

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n

g
es

 
a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u

 t
o
 p

re
p
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
m

. 
B

y 
m

a
ki

n
g

 
ch

a
n

g
es

 n
o
w

 y
o
u

 c
a
n

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

a
 d

ro
p

 i
n

 y
o
u

r 
in

co
m

e
 w

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
es

 h
a
p

p
e
n

.

Th
e 

fa
ct

s
2

Yo
u

r 
ch

ec
kl

is
t

3

C
h
a
n
ge

s 
in

 2
01

3
4

S
iz

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 o

r 
b

e
d

ro
o
m

 t
a
x:

 A
p

ri
l 
20

13
6 8

S
o
ci

a
l 
Fu

n
d

 c
h

a
n

g
es

 A
p

ri
l 
20

13
10

D
is

a
b

il
it

y 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 J

u
n

e
 2

01
3

11 12

U
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 
C
re

d
it

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

20
13

14

Fi
n

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 s

ta
yi

n
g

 i
n

 w
o
rk

16

U
p

d
a
ti

n
g

 s
ki

ll
s 

a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

16

G
et

ti
n

g
 a

 b
a
n

k 
a
cc

o
u

n
t

17

G
et

ti
n

g
 l
o
a
n

s 
a
n

d
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

18

K
n

o
w

in
g

 y
o
u

r 
b

u
d

g
et

19

U
se

fu
l 
co

n
ta

ct
s

19

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

O
ve

r 
th

e 
n
ex

t 
fe

w
 y

ea
rs

 t
h
e 

g
o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

is
 m

a
ki

n
g
 c

h
a
n
ge

s 
to

 w
el

fa
re

 b
en

efi
ts

 

a
n
d

 t
a
x 

cr
ed

it
s.

 T
h
es

e 
ch

a
n
ge

s 
a
re

 t
h
e 

b
ig

ge
st

 i
n
 o

ve
r 

60
 y

ea
rs

 a
n
d

 m
a
n
y 

w
il

l 

st
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l.

T
H

E
 F

A
C

T
S

Y
O

U
R

 

C
H

E
C

K
L
IS

T

A
d

vi
ce

 is
 g

iv
en

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 

th
is

 m
ag

az
in

e 
- 

p
le

as
e 

ta
ke

 t
im

e 
to

 r
ea

d
 it

. 
H

er
e 

ar
e 

so
m

e 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
in

g
s 

yo
u

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 k

n
ow

 a
n

d
 d

o
:

Fi
n

d
 o

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 c
h

a
n

g
es

 a
ff

e
ct

 y
o
u

 

C
la

im
 a

n
y 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

h
a
t 

yo
u

 a
re

 e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 t
o
 

K
n

o
w

 y
o
u

r 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 b
u

d
g
et

, 
yo

u
r 

in
co

m
e
 a

n
d

 

 
 

sp
e
n

d
in

g
 –

 s
o
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 p
re

p
a
re

 f
o
r 

ch
a
n

g
es

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
se

 p
ay

in
g
 y

o
u
r 

re
n
t,
 m

o
rt

ga
ge

, 
u
ti
lit

ie
s 

an
d
 

 
 

co
u
n
ci

l t
ax

 -
 e

ve
n
 if

 y
o
u
 s

u
ff
er

 a
n
 in

co
m

e 
d
ro

p
 

S
e
e
k 

sp
e
ci

a
li
st

 a
d
vi

ce
 i
f:

 

�
 Y

o
u

 a
re

 i
n

 d
a
n

g
e
r 

o
f 

lo
si

n
g

 y
o
u

r 
h

o
m

e
 

�
 Y

o
u

 a
re

 f
a
ll
in

g
 i
n

to
 d

e
b
t.

2

A
P

R
I
L

1
fr
om

Th
es

e 
n
at

io
n
al

 c
h
an

ge
s 

to
 b

en
efi

ts
 a

re
 t

o
 

en
su

re
 t

h
at

 h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
in

 w
o
rk

 a
re

 n
ot

 

w
o
rs

e 
of

f 
th

an
 t

h
os

e 
o
u
t-

of
-w

o
rk

 h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 

cl
ai

m
in

g
 b

en
efi

ts
. 

It
 s

h
o
u

ld
 p

ay
 t

o
 w

o
rk

. 

R
e

m
e

m
b

e
r

3

�

If
 y

o
u

 n
e

e
d

 h
e

lp
 r

e
a
d

in
g

 o
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 m

a
g

a
z
in

e
, 

th
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 i
n

 l
a
rg

e
r 

p
ri

n
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 
w

e
b

s
it
e

 

  
  

w
w

w
.s

o
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
.g

o
v.

u
k
/b

e
n

e
fi
tc

h
a
n

g
e

s
 o

r 
y
o

u
 c

a
n

 

c
a
ll

�
 0

2
3

 8
0

8
3

 4
9

1
9



M
on

e
yt

re
e

B
E

N
E

F
IT

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 2

0
1
3

A
P

R
I
L

1
fr
om

4
5

Th
e 

g
o
ve

rn
m

en
t 
is

 m
a
ki

n
g
 m

a
jo

r 
ch

a
n

g
es

 t
o
 t
h

e 
b
en

efi
ts

 a
n

d
 t

ax
 c

re
d
it

 s
ys

te
m

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il
l 
af

fe
ct

 
a
 l
a
rg

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 
h

o
u
se

h
o
ld

s 
in

 S
o
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
. 
S
o
m

e 
o
f 
th

e 
ch

a
n

g
es

 f
o
r 

p
eo

p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 p
ri

va
te

ly
 

re
n
te

d
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n

 h
av

e 
a
lr

ea
d
y 

co
m

e 
in

, 
w

h
il
e 

o
th

er
s 

w
il
l 
n

o
t 

h
a
p
p
en

 u
n
ti

l 
20

13
 a

n
d
 b

ey
o
n

d
. 

If
 y

o
u

 r
e
ce

iv
e
 a

n
y 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

r 
w

e
lf
a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 c

ri
ti

ca
ll
y 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
th

in
g
s 

yo
u

 
n

e
e
d

 t
o
 k

n
o
w

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

 m
ig

h
t 

n
e
e
d

 t
o
 t

a
ke

 s
o
m

e
 a

ct
io

n
. 

D
et

ai
ls

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

b
ei

n
g
 fi

n
al

is
ed

. T
o
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 t
h
at

 y
o
u
 k

ee
p
 u

p
-t

o
-d

at
e 

w
it
h
 t
h
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

an
d
 h

o
w

 
th

es
e 

n
ew

 s
ch

em
es

 w
ill

 a
ff
ec

t 
yo

u
, v

is
it
 w

w
w

.s
ou

th
am

p
to

n
.g

ov
.u

k/
b
en

efi
tc

ha
n
ge

s

D
a
te

: 
A

p
ri

l 
20

13
  
  

B
e
n

e
fi

t 
a
ff

e
ct

e
d

: 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 B

en
efi

t

C
h
a
n

g
e:

N
ew

 s
iz

e 
cr

it
er

ia
 r

u
le

s 
o
r 

a
 ‘
b
ed

ro
o
m

 t
ax

’ 
w

il
l 
re

d
u

ce
 t
h

e 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 B

en
efi

t 
fo

r 
p
eo

p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 c
o
u

n
ci

l 
o
r 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 a

ss
o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 
h

o
m

es
, 
w

h
o
 h

av
e 

m
o
re

 b
ed

ro
o
m

s 
th

a
n

 t
h

ey
 n

ee
d
 u

n
d
er

 n
ew

 
g
o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

ru
le

s.

D
et

a
il
s 

o
n

 p
a
g
e
:

6-
7

R
em

em
b

er

Th
es

e 
n
at

io
n
al

 c
h
an

ge
s 

to
 b

en
efi

ts
 a

re
 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
in

 w
o
rk

 a
re

 

n
ot

 w
o
rs

e 
of

f 
th

an
 t

h
os

e 
o
u
t-

of
-w

o
rk

 

h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
cl

ai
m

in
g
 b

en
efi

ts
. 

It
 s

h
o
u

ld
 p

ay
 

to
 w

o
rk

. 

D
a
te

: 
A

p
ri

l 
20

13
  
  

B
e
n

e
fi

t 
a
ff

e
ct

e
d

: 
C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
B

en
efi

t

Ch
an

ge
:

A
 n

ew
 C

o
u
n
ci

l T
ax

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n
 S

ch
em

e 
w

ill
 r

ep
la

ce
 C

o
u
n
ci

l T
ax

 B
en

efi
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

ed
u
ce

 t
h
e 

am
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
su

p
p
o
rt

 p
eo

p
le

 g
et

.

D
et

a
il
s 

o
n

 p
a
g
e
:

8-
9

P
en

si
o
n
er

s 
w

il
l 
n
o
t 

b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

If
 y

o
u
 o

r 
yo

u
r 

p
ar

tn
er

 is
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

q
u
al

if
yi

n
g
 a

ge
 

fo
r 

st
at

e 
Pe

n
si

o
n
 C

re
d
it
 (

in
 A

p
ri

l 2
01

3 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 

ar
o
u
n
d
 6

1 
ye

ar
s 

an
d
 s

ix
 m

o
n
th

s)
 y

o
u
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

m
os

t 
o
f 
th

es
e 

ch
an

ge
s.

 T
o
 c

al
cu

la
te

 w
h
en

 

yo
u
 w

ill
 r

ea
ch

 t
h
e 

st
at

e 
Pe

n
si

o
n
 C

re
d
it
 q

u
al

if
yi

n
g

 

ag
e 

vi
si

t 
w

w
w

.g
ov

.u
k/

ca
lc

u
la

te
-s

ta
te

-p
en

si
on

.

H
el

p
 a

n
d

 a
d

vi
ce

D
et

a
il
e
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 e
a
ch

 o
f 

th
es

e
 c

h
a
n

g
es

 i
s 

co
ve

re
d

 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

is
 m

a
g
a
zi

n
e.

 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

h
e
lp

 a
n

d
 a

d
vi

ce
 

se
ct

io
n

 a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

. 
 

D
et

a
il
s 

o
n

 p
a
g
e
:

16
-1

9

D
a
te

: 
Ju

n
e 

20
13

B
e
n

e
fi

t 
a
ff

e
ct

e
d

:

C
h

a
n

g
e
:

A
 n

e
w

 P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
In

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

ce
 P

ay
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 
re

p
la

ce
 D

is
a
b

il
it

y 
Li

vi
n

g
 A

ll
o
w

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 n
e
w

 e
li
g
ib

il
it

y 
cr

it
e
ri

a
. 

 

D
et

a
il
s 

o
n

 p
a
g
e
:

11

D
a
te

: 
Fr

o
m

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
3 

  

B
e
n

e
fi

t 
a
ff

e
ct

e
d

: 
A

ll
 m

ea
n
s-

te
st

ed
 b

en
efi

ts

C
h

a
n

g
e
:

A
 n

e
w

 b
e
n

e
fi

t,
 U

n
iv

er
sa

l 
C
re

d
it

, 
w

il
l 
re

p
la

ce
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
. 
Th

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

yo
u

 r
e
ce

iv
e
 w

il
l 
d

e
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
fa

m
il
y 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a
n

ce
s 

a
n

d
 l
ev

e
l 
o
f 
in

co
m

e.
  

D
et

a
il
s 

o
n

 p
a
g
e
:

14
-1

5

D
a
te

: 
S
u

m
m

er
 2

01
3 

  

B
e
n

e
fi

t 
a
ff

e
ct

e
d

: 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 B

en
efi

t

C
h

a
n

g
e
:

Fo
r 

th
o
se

 o
u

t 
o
f 

w
o
rk

, 
th

e
re

 w
il
l 
b

e
 a

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 c

a
p

 o
n

 t
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

 h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

 c
a
n

 c
la

im
.

D
et

a
il
s 

o
n

 p
a
g
e
:

12
-1

3

D
a
te

: 
A

p
ri

l 
20

13
  
  

B
e
n

e
fi

t 
a
ff

e
ct

e
d

: 
S
o
ci

a
l 
Fu

n
d

C
h

a
n

g
e
:

S
o
ci

a
l 
Fu

n
d

 C
ri

si
s 

Lo
a
n

s 
a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C
a
re

 G
ra

n
ts

 w
il
l 
n

o
 

lo
n

g
e
r 

b
e
 a

va
il
a
b

le
. 

 

D
et

a
il
s 

o
n

 p
a
g
e
:

10



M
on

e
yt

re
e

6
7

N
E

W
 S

IZ
E

 C
R

IT
E

R
IA

 O
R

 

‘B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 T

A
X

’ 
1
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3

B
ed

ro
o
m

 e
n
ti

tl
em

en
t

E
a
ch

 o
f 

th
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g

 a
re

 a
ll
o
w

e
d

 o
n

e
 b

e
d

ro
o
m

:

A
 c

o
u

p
le

A
 p

e
rs

o
n

 a
g
e
d

 1
6 

ye
a
rs

 o
r 

o
ld

e
r

Tw
o
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 o
f 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 s

ex
 u

n
ti

l 
o
n

e
 r

ea
ch

es
 

16
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

Tw
o
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 o
f 

th
e
 o

p
p

o
si

te
 s

ex
 u

n
ti

l 
o
n

e
  

 
re

a
ch

es
 1

0 
ye

a
rs

 o
ld

A
 c

a
re

r 
w

h
e
re

 y
o
u

 o
r 

yo
u

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
r 

re
q

u
ir

e
  

 
o
ve

rn
ig

h
t 

ca
re

.

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
ve

 m
o
re

 b
e
d

ro
o
m

s 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 r
u

le
s 

a
ll
o
w

 f
o
r 

yo
u

r 
fa

m
il
y,

 y
o
u

 h
a
ve

 a
 ‘

sp
a
re

 b
e
d

ro
o
m

’,
 

ev
e
n

 i
f 

th
e
 r

o
o
m

 i
s 

b
e
in

g
 u

se
d

 t
o
 s

le
e
p

 i
n

. 
 

Th
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

:

S
e
p
a
ra

te
d

 p
a
re

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 s
h

a
re

d
 c

a
re

 o
f 

o
n

e
 

o
r 

m
o
re

 c
h

il
d

re
n

. 
O

n
ly

 t
h

e
 p

a
re

n
t 

w
h

o
 r

e
ce

iv
es

 
C
h

il
d

 B
e
n

e
fi

t 
w

il
l 
b

e
 a

ll
o
ca

te
d

 a
 b

e
d

ro
o
m

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

ch
il
d

/c
h

il
d

re
n

Pa
re

n
ts

 w
h

o
se

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 v
is

it
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

C
o
u

p
le

s 
u

si
n

g
 a

 ‘
sp

a
re

 b
e
d

ro
o
m

’ 
w

h
e
n

 
re

co
ve

ri
n

g
 f
ro

m
 a

n
 i
ll
n

es
s 

o
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

D
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 a
d
a
p
te

d
 o

r 
sp

e
ci

a
ll
y 

d
es

ig
n

e
d

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s.

W
h
o
 w

o
n
’t

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ll
 p

e
n

si
o
n

e
rs

 a
re

 e
xe

m
p
t 

i.
e.

 a
n
yo

n
e
 o

ve
r 

Pe
n

si
o
n

 
C
re

d
it

 a
g
e.

 S
e
e
 p

a
g
e
 5

.

A
P

R
I
L

1
fr
om

Fr
o
m

 A
p

ri
l 
20

13
, 

th
e
re

 w
il
l 
b

e
 a

 l
im

it
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

iz
e
 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y 
p

e
o
p

le
 c

a
n

 c
la

im
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
fo

r.
 

If
 t

h
e
ir

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y 
is

 b
ig

g
e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

ey
 n

e
e
d

, 
th

e
ir

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
w

il
l 
b

e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

ey
 w

il
l 
h

a
ve

 
to

 m
a
ke

 u
p

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 r
e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 o
th

e
r 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

r 
w

a
g
es

. 

A
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 w
it

h
 o

n
e
 ‘

sp
a
re

 b
e
d

ro
o
m

’ 
w

il
l 
se

e
 t

h
e
ir

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
cu

t 
b
y 

14
%

 o
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
re

n
t 

p
a
id

 
ea

ch
 w

e
e
k.

 T
h

e
 e

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t 

o
f 

£1
4 

o
n

 r
e
n

t 
o
f 

£1
00

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k.

 I
f 

th
ey

 h
a
ve

 t
w

o
 o

r 
m

o
re

 s
p
a
re

 b
e
d

ro
o
m

s 
th

ey
 

w
il
l 
lo

se
 2

5%
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
re

n
t 

p
a
id

 e
a
ch

 w
e
e
k.

 

E
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

h
o
w

 t
h
e 

b
ed

ro
o
m

 t
a
x 

m
ay

 a
ff

ec
t 

a
 f

a
m

il
y

B
ed

ro
o
m

 t
a
x 

a
d

vi
ce

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 n
o
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

in
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t,
 fi

n
d

in
g

 a
 j
o
b

 c
o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u

 t
o
 p

ay
 

th
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
re

n
t.

 I
f 
yo

u
 a

re
 i
n

 
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
co

n
si

d
e
r 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g

 y
o
u

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
h

o
u

rs
 t

o
 m

a
ke

 u
p

 t
h

e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll
 i
n

 r
e
n

t.

 I
f 
yo

u
 h

a
ve

 a
 s

p
a
re

 r
o
o
m

 y
o
u

 
m

ay
 w

is
h

 t
o
 t

a
ke

 i
n

 a
 l
o
d

g
e
r 

to
 h

e
lp

 m
a
ke

 u
p

 
th

e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll
 i
n

 r
e
n

t.
 A

 l
o
d

g
e
r 

co
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 h

e
lp

 
to

w
a
rd

s 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 b
il
ls

. 
Fo

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 
vi

si
t 

w
w

w
.s

o
u
th

am
p
to

n
.g

ov
.u

k/
re

n
ta

ro
o
m

.

B
e
 a

w
a
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
n
y 

ch
a
n

g
e
 i
n

 i
n

co
m

e
 c

o
u

ld
 

a
ff

e
ct

 y
o
u

r 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 –

 c
h

e
ck

 i
n

 a
d
va

n
ce

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
lo

ca
l 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
o
ffi

ce
 0

23
 8

08
3 

30
09

 a
n

d
 

Jo
b

ce
n

tr
e
 P

lu
s 

08
45

 6
06

0 
23

4.

C
o
n
si

d
er

 a
 m

u
tu

a
l 
ex

ch
a
n
ge

 t
o
 a

 s
m

a
ll

er
 

 H
o
m

es
w

a
p

p
e
r 

is
 a

 f
re

e
 o

n
li
n

e
 h

o
u

se
 

m
a
tc

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

te
n

a
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 c

le
a
r 

re
n

t 
a
cc

o
u

n
t,

 v
is

it
 w

w
w

.h
om

es
w

ap
p
er

.c
o.

u
k.

Yo
u

 c
a
n

 a
p

p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
 t

ra
n

sf
e
r 

if
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
m

a
ll
e
r 

si
ze

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y 
a
va

il
a
b

le
 b

u
t 

th
e
re

 i
s 

a
 v

e
ry

 l
o
n

g
 w

a
it

in
g

 l
is

t,
 y

o
u

 m
ig

h
t 

h
a
ve

 
to

 w
a
it

 s
ev

e
ra

l 
ye

a
rs

. 
C
o
n

ta
ct

 G
a
te

w
ay

, 
yo

u
r 

lo
ca

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 o

ffi
ce

 o
r 

ca
ll
 0

23
 8

08
3 

49
19

 t
o
 d

is
cu

ss
 

yo
u

r 
o
p
ti

o
n

s.
 

If
 y

o
u

 d
o
 n

o
t 

p
ay

 y
o
u

r 
re

n
t 

yo
u

 a
re

 a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

lo
si

n
g
 y

o
u

r 
h
o
m

e.

Th
is

 o
n

ly
 a

ff
e
ct

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g
e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
te

n
a
n

ts
 o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 a

ss
o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 t
e
n

a
n

ts
 c

la
im

in
g

 h
o
u

si
n

g
 

b
e
n

e
fi

t.
 T

o
 w

o
rk

 o
u

t 
if
 y

o
u

 h
a
ve

 a
 ‘

sp
a
re

 
b

e
d

ro
o
m

’ 
u

se
 t

h
e
 c

h
e
ck

li
st

 b
e
lo

w
.

Pe
te

 a
n

d
 J

il
l 
h
av

e 
tw

o
 t

ee
n
ag

e 
g
ir

ls
 a

ge
d

 1
3 

an
d

 
15

, 
an

d
 l

iv
e 

in
 a

 t
h

re
e 

b
ed

ro
o
m

 h
o
u

se
. 

Th
e
ir

 r
e
n

t 
is

 £
11

5 
p

e
r 

w
e
e
k 

a
n

d
 t

h
ey

 c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y 

re
ce

iv
e
 f
u

ll
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
o
f 

£1
15

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k.

 
U

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 r
u

le
s 

th
e
ir

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
il
l 
b

e
 e

xp
e
ct

e
d

 
to

 s
h

a
re

 a
 b

e
d

ro
o
m

 u
n

ti
l 
o
n

e
 r

ea
ch

es
 1

6,
 s

o
 t

h
ey

 
w

il
l 
b

e
 t

re
a
te

d
 a

s 
h

a
vi

n
g

 o
n

e
 s

p
a
re

 r
o
o
m

. 
S
o
 

14
%

 o
f 

th
e
ir

 £
11

5 
re

n
t 

(£
16

.1
0)

 i
s 

ta
ke

n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
ir

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t,
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 i
t 

to
 £

98
.9

0.
 T

h
ey

 n
o
w

 
h

a
ve

 t
o
 p

ay
 £

16
.1

0 
a
 w

e
e
k 

o
f 

th
e
ir

 r
e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
ir

 
o
th

e
r 

in
co

m
e.

H
u

ss
ei

n
 is

 a
 s

in
g
le

 p
er

so
n

 w
it

h
 n

o
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 l

iv
in

g
 

in
 a

 t
w

o
 b

ed
ro

o
m

 fl
at

. 

H
is

 w
e
e
kl

y 
re

n
t 

is
 £

70
 a

n
d

 h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

re
ce

iv
es

 £
45

 
a
 w

e
e
k 

H
o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
a
s 

h
e
 w

o
rk

s 
p
a
rt

-t
im

e.
 H

e
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

p
ay

s 
£2

5 
to

w
a
rd

s 
h

is
 w

e
e
kl

y 
re

n
t 

fr
o
m

 
o
th

e
r 

in
co

m
e.

 U
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 r
u

le
s 

h
e
 h

a
s 

o
n

e
 

sp
a
re

 b
e
d

ro
o
m

, 
so

 1
4%

 o
f 

h
is

 £
70

 r
e
n

t 
(£

9.
80

) 
is

 
d

e
d

u
ct

e
d

 f
ro

m
 h

is
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t,
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 i
t 

to
 £

35
.2

0.
 H

e
 n

o
w

 h
a
s 

to
 m

a
ke

 u
p

 t
h

e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll
 o

f 
£3

4.
80

 a
 w

e
e
k 

fr
o
m

 h
is

 o
th

e
r 

in
co

m
e.

Je
an

 a
n

d
 B

ri
an

 a
re

 a
 c

o
u

p
le

 w
it

h
 n

o
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 l

iv
in

g
 

in
 a

 t
h

re
e 

b
ed

ro
o
m

 h
o
u

se
.

Th
e
ir

 w
e
e
kl

y 
re

n
t 

is
 £

11
0 

a
n

d
 t

h
ey

 c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y 

re
ce

iv
e
 

fu
ll
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
o
f 

£1
10

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k.

 U
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 

n
e
w

 r
u

le
s 

th
ey

 w
il
l 
b

e
 t

re
a
te

d
 a

s 
h

a
vi

n
g

 t
w

o
 s

p
a
re

 
b

e
d

ro
o
m

s.
 S

o
 2

5%
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 £
11

0 
re

n
t 

(£
27

.5
0)

 i
s 

d
e
d

u
ct

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
ir

 H
o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t,
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 i
t 

to
 £

82
.5

0.
 T

h
ey

 n
o
w

 h
a
ve

 t
o
 p

ay
 £

27
.5

0 
a
 w

e
e
k 

o
f 

th
e
ir

 r
e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
ir

 o
th

e
r 

in
co

m
e.

3

2

3

H
o
u
se

h
o
ld

 w
it

h
 o

n
e 

‘s
p

a
re

 r
o
o
m

’

H
o
u
se

h
o
ld

 w
it

h
 t

w
o
 ‘

sp
a
re

 r
o
o
m

s’

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

efi
t 

cu
t b

y 
1

4
%

of
 to

ta
l r

en
t. 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

efi
t 

cu
t b

y 
2

5
%

of
 to

ta
l r

en
t. 

Fu
rt

h
er

 a
d

vi
ce

W
o
rk

 o
u

t 
if
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
ff

o
rd

 t
o
 m

a
ke

 u
p

 t
h

e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll
 

in
 y

o
u

r 
re

n
t 

(S
e
e
 p

a
g
e
 1

9 
o
n

 b
u

d
g
et

in
g

).
 

If
 y

o
u

 n
e
e
d

 m
o
re

 a
d
vi

ce
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 b

e
d

ro
o
m

 t
a
x 

ca
ll
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Te

n
a
n

ts
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 L
in

e
 

02
3 

80
83

 4
91

9.



M
on

e
yt

re
e

A
P

R
I
L

1
fr
om

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 T
A

X
 B

E
N

E
F
IT

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3

H
o
w

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 

S
ch

em
e 

w
il
l 
b

e 
ca

lc
u

la
te

d

Th
e
 s

ch
e
m

e
 i
s 

m
ea

n
s 

te
st

e
d

 b
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a
n

ce
s 

o
f 

th
e
 c

la
im

a
n

t,
 t

h
e
ir

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n

d
 

a
n
y 

fa
m

il
y 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

. 
Th

e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g

 a
sp

e
ct

s 
a
re

 
ta

ke
n

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o
u

n
t:

Th
e
 f
u

ll
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x,
 l
es

s 
a
n
y 

d
is

co
u

n
ts

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
si

n
g
le

 p
e
rs

o
n

 d
is

co
u

n
t;

Th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 c
la

im
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

(i
f 

a
n
y)

;

Th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
e
p

e
n

d
a
n

t 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 w

h
et

h
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 c
la

im
in

g
 i
s 

a
 s

in
g
le

 p
a
re

n
t;

W
h

et
h

e
r 

a
n
yo

n
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 h
a
s 

a
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y 
o
r 

is
 a

 c
a
re

r;

W
h

et
h

e
r 

th
ey

 a
re

 e
a
rn

in
g
, 

o
n

 b
e
n

e
fi

t 
o
r 

h
a
ve

 
o
th

e
r 

in
co

m
e
;

C
e
rt

a
in

 o
u

tg
o
in

g
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
ch

il
d

ca
re

 p
ay

m
e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 p

ay
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
a
 p

e
n

si
o
n

;

S
a
vi

n
g
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

ca
p

it
a
l;

N
o
n

-d
e
p

e
n

d
a
n

t 
a
d

u
lt

s 
li
vi

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

.

Pe
n

si
o
n

e
rs

 w
o
n

’t
 b

e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 t

o
 

C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
B

e
n

e
fi

t.
 S

e
e
 p

a
g
e
 5

.

A
ls

o
 a

n
yo

n
e
 w

h
o
 r

e
ce

iv
es

 w
a
r 

o
r 

w
a
r 

w
id

o
w

’s
 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
o
r 

p
e
n

si
o
n

 w
il
l 
b

e
 e

xe
m

p
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e.

A
n
yo

n
e
 c

la
im

in
g

 C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
B

e
n

e
fi

t 
w

h
o
 i
s 

o
f 

w
o
rk

in
g

 a
g
e.

E
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

h
o
w

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n
 S

ch
em

e 
w

il
l 
af

fe
ct

 f
a
m

il
ie

s

(c
u

rr
en

t 
fi

g
u

re
s 

a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

co
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x 
le

ve
ls

, 
20

13
 fi

g
u

re
s 

as
su

m
e 

a
n
 e

st
im

at
ed

 2
%

 i
n
cr

ea
se

 i
n
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x 
–

 b
u
t 

at
 t

h
e 

ti
m

e 
o
f 

p
ri

n
ti

n
g
 t

h
e 

C
o
u

n
ci

l 
h
as

 n
o
t 

m
a
d

e 
a
 d

ec
is

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
is

).

A
 c

o
u

p
le

 o
n

 J
o
b
se

e
ke

rs
 A

ll
o
w

a
n

ce
 (

in
co

m
e
 b

a
se

d
),

 
li
vi

n
g

 i
n

 a
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
b
a
n

d
 B

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y 
cu

rr
e
n

tl
y 

d
o
 n

o
t 

p
ay

 a
n
y 

C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x.
 U

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
ch

e
m

e
 

th
ey

 w
il
l 
h

a
ve

 t
o
 p

ay
 £

97
.5

7 
a
 y

ea
r 

fr
o
m

 A
p

ri
l 
20

13
. 

Th
is

 i
s 

th
e
 e

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t 

o
f 

£1
.8

7 
a
 w

e
e
k.

A
 c

o
u

p
le

 w
it

h
 t

w
o
 c

h
il
d

re
n

, 
o
n

e
 o

f 
w

h
o
m

 i
s 

w
o
rk

in
g

 m
o
re

 t
h

a
n

 3
6 

h
o
u

rs
 a

 w
e
e
k 

h
a
ve

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
in

co
m

e
 o

f 
£3

50
 a

ft
e
r 

ta
x.

 T
h

ey
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 a
 b

a
n

d
 B

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
a
n

d
 h

a
ve

 n
o
 s

a
vi

n
g
s.

 C
u

rr
e
n

tl
y 

th
ey

 g
et

 
£4

79
.6

7 
to

w
a
rd

s 
th

e
ir

 C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
le

a
vi

n
g

 t
h

e
m

 t
o
 

p
ay

 £
64

5.
65

 a
 y

ea
r.

 T
h

e
ir

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
20

13
 

w
il
l 
b

e
 £

24
6.

35
 l
ea

vi
n

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 p

ay
 £

90
1.

48
. 
Th

is
 i
s 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

to
 p

ay
in

g
 £

4.
47

 m
o
re

 a
 w

e
e
k.

8
9

C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 S

ch
em

e 
A

d
vi

ce

 I
f 
yo

u
 a

re
 n

o
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

in
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t,
 fi

n
d

in
g

 a
 j
o
b

 c
o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u

 t
o
 p

ay
 

th
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
co

u
n

ci
l 
ta

x.
 

 I
f 

yo
u

 a
re

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
co

n
si

d
e
r 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g

 y
o
u

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 h
o
u

rs
 t

o
 m

a
ke

 
u

p
 t

h
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

yo
u

 h
a
ve

 t
o
 p

ay
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
yo

u
r 

C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x.
 

 T
h

e
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

co
u

n
ci

ls
 

n
e
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e
ir

 s
ch

e
m

e
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 i
n

ce
n

ti
ve

s 
to

 w
o
rk

. 

In
 S

o
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
, 

fo
r 

ev
e
ry

 £
1 

o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
in

co
m

e
 

yo
u

 h
a
ve

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
d

u
ce

 y
o
u

r 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
b
y 

25
p
, 

m
ea

n
in

g
 y

o
u

 k
e
e
p

 7
5p

. 

Fu
rt

h
er

 a
d

vi
ce

W
o
rk

 o
u

t 
if
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
ff

o
rd

 t
o
 m

a
ke

 u
p

 t
h

e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll
 

in
 y

o
u

r 
co

u
n

ci
l 
ta

x 
(S

e
e
 p

a
g
e
 1

9 
o
n

 b
u

d
g
et

in
g

).
 

If
 y

o
u

 n
e
e
d

 m
o
re

 a
d
vi

ce
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 c
o
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x 
sc

h
e
m

e
 c

a
ll
 0

23
 8

08
3 

30
09

.

C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
B

e
n

e
fi

t 
w

il
l 
b

e
 a

b
o
li
sh

e
d

 n
a
ti

o
n

a
ll
y 

o
n

 
1 

A
p

ri
l 
20

13
. 

It
 w

il
l 
b

e
 r

e
p

la
ce

d
 b

y 
a
 l
o
ca

l 
C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

e
m

e.
 T

h
e
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

re
d

u
ce

d
 

th
e
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o
 l
o
ca

l 
co

u
n

ci
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 m
ea

n
s 

a
 k

n
o
ck

-o
n

 r
e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
a
va

il
a
b

le
.

Th
e 

n
ew

 C
o
u

n
ci

l T
ax

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 S
ch

em
e 

w
il
l 
re

d
u

ce
 

th
e 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 
su

p
p
o
rt

 p
eo

p
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e 

re
ce

iv
e
 

to
 h

el
p
 p

ay
 t
h

ei
r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x 
b
il
l.
 F

ro
m

 A
p
ri

l 
20

13
 

th
a
t 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 
su

p
p
o
rt

 w
il
l 
b
e 

re
d
u

ce
d
 o

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 

b
y 

12
%

, 
a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 s
o
m

e 
p
eo

p
le

 w
il
l 
lo

se
 m

o
re

. 
E
ve

ry
o
n

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 w

il
l 
h
av

e 
to

 p
ay

 m
o
re

 f
ro

m
 t
h

ei
r 

o
th

er
 i
n

co
m

e 
to

w
a
rd

s 
th

ei
r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x 
b
il
l.

Th
is

 c
h
an

ge
 t
o
 c

o
u
n
ci

l t
ax

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 is
 n

o
t 
a 

ch
an

ge
 

th
e 

co
u
n
ci

l w
an

ts
 t
o
 m

ak
e 

an
d
 w

e 
d
o
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
 t
h
at

 
it
 w

ill
 h

it
 p

eo
p
le

 o
n
 lo

w
 in

co
m

es
 v

er
y 

h
ar

d
. 

W
e
 h

a
ve

 f
o
u

n
d

 s
o
m

e
 m

o
n

ey
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 

ye
a
r 

to
 k

e
e
p

 t
h

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

co
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x 
yo

u
 p

ay
 a

s 
lo

w
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

, 
b

u
t 

th
e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

yo
u

 
p
ay

 m
ay

 g
o
 u

p
 

a
g
a
in

 i
n

 2
01

4.
 

A
 n

o
n

-w
o
rk

in
g

 s
in

g
le

 p
e
rs

o
n

 a
g
e
d

 2
6 

o
n

 a
 l
o
w

 
in

co
m

e
 o

f 
£9

5 
a
 w

e
e
k 

li
ve

s 
in

 a
 b

a
n

d
 A

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y.
 

Th
ey

 c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y 

g
et

 £
48

7.
60

 t
o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
ir

 C
o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x,
 l
ea

vi
n

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 p

ay
 £

23
5.

82
 a

 y
ea

r.
 T

h
e
ir

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
20

13
 w

il
l 
b

e
 £

37
1.

44
 l
ea

vi
n

g
 

th
e
m

 t
o
 p

ay
 £

36
6.

45
. 
Th

is
 i
s 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

to
 p

ay
in

g
 

£2
.2

3 
m

o
re

 a
 w

e
e
k.



M
on

e
yt

re
e

S
O

C
IA

L
 F

U
N

D
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3

D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

Y
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

L
L
O

W
A

N
C

E
 

IS
 C

H
A

N
G

IN
G

 J
u

n
e

 2
0
1
3

10
11

V
is

it
 D

W
P

 w
e
b
si

te
 w

w
w

.d
w

p
.g

o
v.

u
k/

p
o
li

cy
/

d
is

ab
il

it
y/

p
er

so
n
al

-i
n

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

-p
ay

m
en

t

A
ll
ow

an
ce

D
is

a
b

il
it

y 
Li

vi
n

g
 A

ll
o
w

a
n

ce
 (

D
LA

) 
is

 b
e
in

g
 r

e
p

la
ce

d
, 

fo
r 

ev
e
ry

o
n

e
 1

6-
64

 y
ea

rs
 o

ld
, 

b
y 

a
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 n
e
w

 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
ca

ll
e
d

 t
h

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
In

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

ce
 P

ay
m

e
n

t 
(P

IP
).

 A
ll
 n

e
w

 c
la

im
s 

fr
o
m

 J
u

n
e
 w

il
l 
n

e
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 f

o
r 

P
IP

 n
o
t 

D
LA

. 

If
 y

o
u

 c
u

rr
e
n

tl
y 

re
ce

iv
e
 D

LA
 y

o
u

 w
il
l 
b

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
W

o
rk

 &
 P

e
n

si
o
n

s 
b

et
w

e
e
n

 A
p

ri
l 

20
13

 a
n

d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

01
6 

to
 b

e
 r

ea
ss

es
se

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 

P
IP

 r
u

le
s,

 e
ve

n
 i
f 
yo

u
 h

a
ve

 a
n

 i
n

d
e
fi

n
it

e
 o

r 
li
fe

ti
m

e
 

a
w

a
rd

. 
Yo

u
 w

il
l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e
 D

LA
 u

n
ti

l 
a
 

d
e
ci

si
o
n

 i
s 

m
a
d

e
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
P
IP

 c
la

im
. 
Yo

u
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 

re
-a

p
p

ly
 o

r 
yo

u
r 

D
LA

 w
il
l 
e
n

d
.

W
h
o
 w

il
l 
b

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
P

IP
 

A
n

yo
n

e
 w

h
o
 i
s 

o
r 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

la
im

in
g

 D
LA

 w
h

o
 

is
 1

6
-6

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 a
ft

e
r 

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
3
. 

 W
h
o
 w

o
n
’t

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 u
n

d
e
r 

1
6
 a

n
d

 p
e
o
p

le
 a

g
e
d

 6
5
 a

n
d

 o
ve

r 
w

h
o
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

re
ce

iv
in

g
 D

LA
 w

il
l 

n
o
t 

b
e
 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s.

Im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 

fa
ct

s

N
ew

 c
la

im
an

ts
 c

an
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

P
IP

 fr
o
m

 J
u
n
e 

20
13

.

Fo
r 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 o

f 
D

LA
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

n
o
 

a
u

to
m

a
ti

c 
tr

a
n

sf
e
r 

fr
o
m

 D
LA

 t
o
 P

IP
. 

Yo
u

 m
u

st
 m

a
ke

 a
 c

la
im

 f
o
r 

P
IP

 w
it

h
in

 o
n

e
 

m
o
n

th
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

ta
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 D

W
P

 o
r 

yo
u

r 
D

LA
 c

la
im

 w
il
l 
e
n

d
.

Yo
u

 w
il
l 
b

e
 a

ss
es

se
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 
e
n

ti
tl

e
m

e
n

t 
cr

it
e
ri

a
. 

H
ow

 is
 P

er
so

n
al

 I
n
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 P

ay
m

en
t 

P
IP

 l
ik

e
 D

LA
 i
s 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 h

a
ve

 m
o
b

il
it

y 
p

ro
b

le
m

s,
 o

r 
w

h
o
 n

e
e
d

 p
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
ca

re
, 

su
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 

o
r 

su
p

p
o
rt

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 d
is

a
b

il
it

y.
 T

o
 c

la
im

 P
IP

 y
o
u

 
m

u
st

 h
a
ve

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
a
l,

 m
e
n

ta
l 
h

ea
lt

h
 o

r 
le

a
rn

in
g

 
d

is
a
b

il
it

y 
th

a
t 

a
ff

e
ct

s 
yo

u
r 

a
b

il
it

y 
to

 l
iv

e
 a

 f
u

ll
, 

a
ct

iv
e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
li
fe

.

Th
e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
yo

u
 a

re
 a

w
a
rd

e
d

 w
il
l 
b

e
 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
f 
yo

u
r 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y 
o
r 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

n
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

xt
e
n

t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 y
o
u

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

tl
y.

 

A
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

la
im

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o
r 

P
IP

 m
o
st

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

il
l 

h
a
ve

 t
o
 a

tt
e
n

d
 a

 m
e
d

ic
a
l.

 T
o
 r

e
ce

iv
e
 P

IP
 y

o
u

 w
il
l 
n

e
e
d

 
to

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 s

a
ti

sf
y 

th
e
 d

a
il
y 

li
vi

n
g

 a
n

d
/o

r 
m

o
b

il
it

y 
a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

te
st

.

J
U

N
E

1
fr
om

A
P

R
I
L

1
fr
om

S
o
ci

al
 F

u
n
d

 is
 c

h
an

gi
n
g

Fr
o
m

 A
p

ri
l 
20

13
 s

o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
S
o
ci

a
l 
Fu

n
d

 w
il
l 
n

o
 l
o
n

g
e
r 

b
e
 a

va
il
a
b

le
. 
Th

is
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 w

il
l 
a
ff

e
ct

 
C
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C
a
re

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 C

ri
si

s 
Lo

a
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
st

o
p

 a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

M
a
rc

h
. 
Th

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 

lo
ca

l 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 l
o
o
k 

a
t 

w
ay

s 
o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 e
ss

e
n

ti
a
l 
e
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p

le
 o

n
 

lo
w

 i
n

co
m

es
. 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

n
 

a
d
va

n
ce

 o
f 
yo

u
r 

fu
tu

re
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
p
ay

m
e
n

t 
a
t 

th
e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

a
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
cl

a
im

 i
f:

a
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
yo

u
 

a
re

 e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 t
o
.

re
ce

iv
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
fi

rs
t 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
p
ay

m
e
n

t

A
n
y 

a
d
va

n
ce

 o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
w

il
l 
h

a
ve

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
p
a
id

 o
ve

r 
a
 

sh
o
rt

 t
im

e
 (

u
p

 t
o
 1

2 
w

e
e
ks

).
 T

h
is

 w
il
l 
b

e
 t

a
ke

n
 b

a
ck

 
fr

o
m

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
p
ay

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi

t.
 

 w
il
l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

va
il
a
b

le
 

to
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n

 c
la

im
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g

 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

a
st

 s
ix

 m
o
n

th
s:

re
la

te
d

) 

B
u

d
g
et

in
g

 L
o
a
n

 a
p

p
li
ca

ti
o
n

 f
o
rm

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 d

o
w

n
lo

a
d

e
d

 
fr

o
m

 w
w

w
.d

w
p

.g
ov

.u
k/

ad
vi

se
rs

/c
la

im
fo

rm
s/

sf
50

0_
p

ri
n
t.

p
d

f

C
a
ll
 t

h
e
 D

W
P

 o
n

  
08

45
 6

06
0 

23
4 

M
o
n

d
ay

 t
o
 F

ri
d
ay

, 
8a

m
 t

o
 6

p
m

O
r 

vi
si

t 
w

w
w

.g
ov

.u
k 

a
n

d
 s

ea
rc

h
 f

o
r 

‘S
o
ci

al
 F

u
n

d
’

Th
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o
n

s 
(D

W
P

) 
w

il
l 

st
il
l 
o
ff

e
r 

in
te

ri
m

 p
ay

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 S
o
ci

a
l 
Fu

n
d

 C
ri

si
s 

Lo
a
n

 a
li
g
n

m
e
n

t 
p
ay

m
e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 b

u
t 

th
es

e
 

w
il
l 
b

e
 c

a
ll
e
d

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 B

en
efi

t 
A

d
va

n
ce

 (
ST

B
A

)
fr

o
m

 A
p

ri
l 
20

13
. 
Yo

u
 w

il
l 
a
ls

o
 s

ti
ll
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

p
p

ly
 

fo
r 

B
u

d
ge

ti
n

g
 L

oa
n
s 

b
u

t 
o
n

ly
 i
f 
yo

u
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n

 
cl

a
im

in
g

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 f

o
r 

o
ve

r 
si

x 
m

o
n

th
s.

 



M
on

e
yt

re
e

Jo
h

n
 a

n
d

 K
a
re

n
 h

a
ve

 fi
ve

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
ll

 u
n

d
e
r 

1
6
. 

Th
e
y 

cl
a
im

 J
o
b

se
e
ke

rs
 A

ll
o
w

a
n

ce
, 

C
h

il
d

 T
a
x 

C
re

d
it

, 
C
h

il
d

 B
e
n

e
fi

t 
a
n

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t.
 T

h
e
y 

re
n

t 
th

e
ir

 
h

o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
a
n

d
 t

h
e
ir

 w
e
e
kl

y 
re

n
t 

is
 

£
1
1
5
. 

C
u

rr
e
n

tl
y 

th
e
y 

re
ce

iv
e
 £

5
6
8
.8

0
 a

 w
e
e
k 

in
 

co
m

b
in

e
d

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

Th
e
ir

 i
n

co
m

e
 w

il
l 

b
e
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 

ca
p

 o
f 

£
5
0
0
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k.

Fr
o
m

 s
u
m

m
er

 2
01

3 
th

ei
r 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 B

en
efi

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
cu

t 
b
y 

£6
8.

80
 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 t
h
ei

r 
to

ta
l i

n
co

m
e 

d
o
w

n
 t
o
 t
h
e 

£5
00

 
lim

it
. T

h
ey

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 p
ay

 t
h
e 

sh
o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 
£6

8.
80

 in
 

th
ei

r 
re

n
t 
ea

ch
 w

ee
k 

fr
o
m

 t
h
ei

r 
o
th

er
 b

en
efi

ts
.

12
13

B
E

N
E

F
IT

 C
A

P
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
2
0
1
3

Th
e 

ca
p
 w

ill
 a

p
p
ly

 to
 th

e 
co

m
b
in

ed
 in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 a

 
n
u
m

b
er

 o
f d

iff
er

en
t b

en
efi

ts
 a

n
d
 ta

x 
cr

ed
its

 in
cl

u
d
in

g
: 

Jo
b
se

e
ke

rs
 A

ll
o
w

a
n

ce
 

In
co

m
e
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
&

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
ll
o
w

a
n

ce
 

(u
n

le
ss

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 g
ro

u
p

) 

C
h

il
d

 B
e
n

e
fi

t

C
h

il
d

 T
a
x 

C
re

d
it

H
o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t.

Th
e
 c

a
p

 w
il
l 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
 o

n
e
-o

ff
 p

ay
m

e
n

ts
, 

n
o
n

-c
a
sh

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

in
g
s 

li
ke

 f
re

e
 s

ch
o
o
l 

m
ea

ls
, 

n
o
r 

w
il
l 
it

 i
n

cl
u

d
e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 
S
ch

e
m

e.
 S

e
e
 p

a
g
e
 8

.

In
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

 i
f 
yo

u
r 

h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

 i
s 

a
b

o
ve

 t
h

e
 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
ca

p
 l
im

it
 t

h
e
 d

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 w
il
l 
b

e
 t

a
ke

n
 f
ro

m
 

yo
u

r 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
p
ay

m
e
n

ts
. 

In
 t

h
e
 l
o
n

g
e
r 

te
rm

 
it

 w
il
l 
fo

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 U
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 
C
re

d
it

 s
ys

te
m

 
a
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
w

il
l 
b

e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o
n

s 
se

e
 p

a
g
e
12

w
w

w
.g

o
v.

u
k/

b
en

efi
t-

ca
p

w
w

w
.s

o
u
th

am
p
to

n
.g

ov
.u

k/
b

en
efi

tc
h
an

ge
s

w
w

w
.d

w
p

.g
o
v.

u
k/

d
o
cs

/b
en

efi
t-

ca
p

-f
aq

s.
p

d
f

Fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

a
d
vi

ce
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 c

a
p

 c
a
ll

02
3 

80
83

 3
00

9 
o
r 

fo
r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
te

n
a
n

ts
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
ls

o
 

ca
ll
 o

u
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 l
in

e
 0

23
 8

08
3 

49
19

E
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

h
o
w

 t
h
e 

b
en

efi
t 

ca
p

 

R
a
j 

a
n

d
 S

u
n

it
a
 h

a
ve

 f
o
u

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
ll

 u
n

d
e
r 

1
6
. 

Th
e
y 

cl
a
im

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 A
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 

a
s 

R
a
j 

is
 u

n
a
b

le
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 d
u

e
 t

o
 i

ll
 h

ea
lt

h
. 

Th
e
y 

a
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e
 C

h
il

d
 T

a
x 

C
re

d
it

, 
C
h

il
d

 B
e
n

e
fi

t 
a
n

d
 

H
o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t.
 T

h
e
y 

re
n

t 
th

e
ir

 h
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 a
 

p
ri

va
te

 l
a
n

d
lo

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 w
e
e
kl

y 
re

n
t 

is
 £

2
4
2
.3

0
. 

C
u

rr
e
n

tl
y 

th
e
y 

re
ce

iv
e
 £

6
5
9
.2

6
 a

 w
e
e
k 

in
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

Th
e
ir

 i
n

co
m

e
 w

il
l 

b
e
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 c

a
p

 o
f 

£
5
0
0 

p
e
r 

w
e
e
k.

F
ro

m
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
3
, 

th
e
ir

 H
o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
w

il
l 

b
e
 

cu
t 

b
y 

£
1
5
9
.2

6
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
ir

 t
o
ta

l 
in

co
m

e
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 

th
e
 £

5
0
0
 l

im
it

. 
Th

e
y 

w
il

l 
h

a
ve

 t
o
 p

a
y 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll

 
o
f 

£
1
5
9
.2

6
 i

n
 t

h
e
ir

 r
e
n

t 
ea

ch
 w

e
e
k 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
ir

 
o
th

e
r 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
.

B
en

efi
t 

ca
p

 a
d

vi
ce

Yo
u

 m
u

st
 t

ak
e 

ac
ti

o
n

 if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 a
ff

ec
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
b

en
efi

t 
ca

p
:

If
 y

o
u

r 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
is

 r
e
d

u
ce

d
 y

o
u

 m
u

st
 fi

n
d

 a
 w

ay
 

to
m

a
ke

 u
p

 t
h

e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll
 t

o
 p

ay
 y

o
u

r 
re

n
t.

Yo
u

 m
ay

 w
a
n

t 
to

 fi
n

d
 w

o
rk

 o
r 

in
cr

ea
se

 y
o
u

r 
h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 -
 o

r 
yo

u
 m

ay
 d

e
ci

d
e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 
yo

u
r 

o
u

tg
o
in

g
s.

  

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 w
o
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

li
g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

W
o
rk

in
g

 
Ta

x 
C
re

d
it

 y
o
u

 w
il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
. 

 

Th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

h
as

 i
n
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 t

h
is

 b
en

efi
t 

ca
p

 t
o
 e

n
co

u
ra

ge
 p

eo
p

le
 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 a
n

d
 m

ak
e 

th
em

 l
es

s 
re

li
an

t 
o
n

 b
en

efi
ts

.

D
u

ri
n

g
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

20
13

 a
 l
im

it
 w

il
l 
b

e
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
ce

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

to
ta

l 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi

t 
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 H
o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t)
 

th
a
t 

a
n

 o
u

t-
o
f-

w
o
rk

 h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

 c
a
n

 c
la

im
. 
Th

is
 i
s 

so
 

th
a
t 

n
o
 f
a
m

il
y 

w
h

o
 a

re
 o

u
t 

o
f 

w
o
rk

 w
il
l 
re

ce
iv

e
 m

o
re

 
in

 b
e
n

e
fi

t 
p
ay

m
e
n

ts
 t

h
a
n

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 w

a
g
e
 p

a
id

 t
o
 

p
e
o
p

le
 i
n

 w
o
rk

. 
If

 y
o
u

r 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

re
 a

b
o
ve

 t
h

is
 l
im

it
 

yo
u

r 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
w

il
l 
b

e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 b

y 
th

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

yo
u

 a
re

 a
b

o
ve

 t
h

e
 c

a
p
.

B
e
n

e
fi

t 
ca

p
:

a
 m

a
xi

m
u

m
 o

f 
£5

00
 a

 w
e
e
k 

fo
r 

a
 c

o
u

p
le

  
 

 
(w

it
h

 o
r 

w
it

h
o
u

t 
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
ch

il
d

re
n

)

a
 m

a
xi

m
u

m
 o

f 
£5

00
 a

 w
e
e
k 

fo
r 

a
 l
o
n

e
 p

a
re

n
t 

 
 

w
h

o
se

 c
h

il
d

/c
h

il
d

re
n

 l
iv

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
m

a 
m

ax
im

u
m

 o
f 
£3

50
 a

 w
ee

k 
fo

r 
a 

si
n
g
le

 a
d
u
lt
 w

h
o
  

 
d
o
es

n
’t
 h

av
e 

ch
ild

re
n
 o

r 
w

h
os

e 
ch

ild
/c

h
ild

re
n
  

 
d
o
 n

o
t 
liv

e 
w

it
h
 t
h
em

.

Th
es

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
us

ed
 fo

r 
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 C
re

d
it
, s

ee
 p

ag
es

 1
4-

15
.

C
o
u

p
le

 w
it

h
 c

h
il

d
re

n
C
o
u

p
le

 w
it

h
o
u
t 

ch
il

d
re

n

Si
n
gl

e 
ad

u
lt
 w

it
h
 

n
o 

ch
ild

re
n

S
in

g
le

 a
d

u
lt

 w
it

h
 

ch
il

d
re

n

Yo
u

 s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 r
e
ce

iv
e
d

 a
 l

e
tt

e
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e
 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 
W

o
rk

 &
 P

e
n

si
o
n

s 
(D

W
P

).
 

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
ve

 n
o
t 

re
ce

iv
e
d

 a
 l

e
tt

e
r,

 a
n

d
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
 

m
a
y 

b
e
 a

ff
e
ct

e
d

, 
co

n
ta

ct
 J

o
b

ce
n

tr
e
 P

lu
s 

o
n

 
08

45
6 

06
0 

23
4.

 J
o
b

ce
n

tr
e
 P

lu
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 

e
xt

ra
 b

a
ck

-t
o
-w

o
rk

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 c

a
p

.

£5
00

 b
en

efi
t c

ap
 p

er
 w

ee
k

£5
00

 b
en

efi
t c

ap
 p

er
 w

ee
k

£3
50

 b
en

efi
t c

ap
 p

er
 w

ee
k

£5
00

 b
en

efi
t c

ap
 p

er
 w

ee
k

Th
e
 c

a
p

 w
o
n

’t
 a

p
p

ly
 i
f 
yo

u
 r

e
ce

iv
e
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e
 

fo
ll
o
w

in
g

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
:

Pe
rs

o
n
a
l 
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
 P

ay
m

en
t 

(s
ee

 p
a
g
e 

11
)

th
e
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 c
o
m

p
o
n

e
n

t

If
 y

o
u

 l
o
se

 y
o
u

r 
jo

b
 (

th
ro

u
g
h

 n
o
 f
a
u

lt
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

o
w

n
) 

a
ft

e
r 

a
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

12
 m

o
n

th
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
o
u

s 
w

o
rk

, 
th

e
 

ca
p

 w
o
n

’t
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

n
in

e
 m

o
n

th
s.

A
ll
 p

en
si

o
n
er

s 
a
re

 e
xe

m
p
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

ca
p

.

S
U

M
M

E
R

fr
om



M
on

e
yt

re
e

U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L
 C

R
E

D
IT

 1
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1
3

U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L
 C

R
E

D
IT

14
15

U
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 
C
re

d
it

 i
s 

th
e
 b

ig
g
es

t 
ch

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 s

ys
te

m
 s

in
ce

 i
t 

b
e
g
a
n

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 
re

p
la

ce
 a

 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

U
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 
C
re

d
it

 w
il
l 
p

ro
vi

d
e
 

su
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
-a

g
e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
, 

b
o
th

 i
n

 w
o
rk

 a
n

d
 

o
u

t 
o
f 

w
o
rk

. 
It

 i
s 

b
e
in

g
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
ce

d
 t

o
: 

re
d
u
ce

 t
h
e 

co
st

 o
f 
th

e 
b
en

efi
t 
sy

st
em

m
ak

e 
it
 e

as
ie

r 
to

 s
ta

rt
 w

o
rk

p
ro

vi
d
es

 a
 s

in
g
le

 m
o
n
th

ly
 p

ay
m

en
t 
in

 a
rr

ea
rs

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 h

o
w

 a
 w

ag
e 

is
 p

ai
d
 t
o
 a

 s
in

g
le

 h
o
u
se

h
o
ld

si
m

p
lif

y 
th

e 
ex

is
ti
n
g
 s

ys
te

m
.

Th
e 

am
o
u
n
t 
yo

u
 w

ill
 r

ec
ei

ve
 w

ill
 d

ep
en

d
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

in
co

m
e 

an
d
 o

th
er

 fa
m

ily
 c

ir
cu

m
st

an
ce

s.
 T

h
er

e 
w

ill
 

b
e 

a 
b
as

ic
 p

er
so

n
al

 a
m

o
u
n
t 
(s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

Jo
b
se

ek
er

’s
 A

llo
w

an
ce

) 
w

it
h
 e

xt
ra

 a
m

o
u
n
ts

 fo
r 

d
is

ab
ili

ty
, 

ca
ri

n
g
 r

es
p
o
n
si

b
ili

ti
es

, 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 c

os
ts

.

U
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 
C
re

d
it

 w
il
l 
re

p
la

ce
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

b
in

e
 a

 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
ea

n
s-

te
st

e
d

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 t
a
x 

cr
e
d

it
s,

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
:

In
co

m
e
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 

In
co

m
e
-b

a
se

d
 J

o
b
se

e
ke

rs
 A

ll
o
w

a
n

ce
 

In
co

m
e
-r

e
la

te
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
&

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

  
 

A
ll
o
w

a
n

ce

H
o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 

C
h

il
d

 T
a
x 

C
re

d
it

 &
 W

o
rk

in
g

 T
a
x 

C
re

d
it

.

U
n
iv

er
sa

l C
re

d
it
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

tr
o
d
u
ce

d
 t
o
 n

ew
 c

la
im

an
ts

 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3.
 It

 w
ill

 b
e 

g
ra

d
u
al

ly
 in

tr
o
d
u
ce

d
 t
o
 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 c

la
im

an
ts

 fr
o
m

 A
p
ri

l 2
01

4 
to

 2
01

7.
  

If
 y

o
u

 c
la

im
 a

n
y 

o
u

t-
o
f-

w
o
rk

 m
ea

n
s-

te
st

e
d

 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

/o
r 

H
o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
yo

u
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

tr
a
n

sf
e
rr

e
d

 t
o
 U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C
re

d
it

. 

Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

lim
it
 o

n
 t
h
e 

to
ta

l w
ee

kl
y 

b
en

efi
t 
fo

r 
an

 o
u
t-

o
f-

w
o
rk

 h
o
u
se

h
o
ld

 s
o
 t
h
at

 n
o
 fa

m
ily

 w
h
o
 

ar
e 

o
u
t 
o
f 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 m
o
re

 in
 w

el
fa

re
 b

en
efi

ts
 

th
an

 t
h
e 

av
er

ag
e 

ta
ke

 h
o
m

e 
p
ay

 o
f 
a 

fa
m

ily
 in

 w
o
rk

 
(s

ee
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 t
he

 b
en

efi
t 
ca

p
 p

ag
e 

12
-1

3)
.

P
e
o
p

le
 o

f 
S
ta

te
 P

e
n

si
o
n

 C
re

d
it

 a
g
e
 (

th
is

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

a
b

o
u

t 
6
2
 y

ea
rs

 i
n

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0
1
3
) 

w
il

l 
n

o
t 

tr
a
n

sf
e
r 

to
 U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 

C
re

d
it

. 
Th

e
y 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 g

e
t 

P
e
n

si
o
n

 C
re

d
it

 b
u

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

n
e
w

 r
u

le
s 

th
e
ir

 P
e
n

si
o
n

 
C
re

d
it

 w
il

l 
in

cl
u

d
e
 a

 h
o
u

si
n

g
 c

re
d

it
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

re
p

la
ce

 H
o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t.

U
n
iv

er
sa

l 
C
re

d
it

 a
d

vi
ce

 

a
cc

o
u

n
t,

 a
s 

yo
u

r 
U

n
iv

er
sa

l 
C
re

d
it

 p
ay

m
en

t 
w

il
l 

b
e 

p
a
id

 i
n
to

 a
 b

a
n
k
, 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 s

o
ci

et
y 

o
r 

cr
ed

it
 

u
n
io

n
 a

cc
o
u

n
t.

 S
ee

 p
a
ge

 1
7.

 

o
th

er
 b

il
ls

 s
o
 t

h
ey

 a
re

 a
lw

ay
s 

a
u
to

m
at

ic
a
ll
y 

p
a
id

 o
n
 t

im
e 

(a
s 

lo
n
g
 a

s 
yo

u
 h

av
e 

th
e 

m
o
n
ey

 i
n
 

yo
u

r 
a
cc

o
u

n
t)

. 
Th

is
 w

il
l 
h
el

p
 t

o
 t

a
ke

 t
h
e 

w
o
rr

y 
o
u
t 

o
f 

b
u

d
ge

ti
n
g
.

ex
p

ec
ts

 m
o
st

 c
la

im
s 

fo
r 

U
n
iv

er
sa

l 
C
re

d
it

 t
o
 b

e 
m

a
d

e 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a
ge

d
 o

n
li

n
e.

 S
ee

 p
a
ge

 1
8.

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 p

u
rp

o
se

s.
 C

h
a
n
ge

s 
o
f 

a
d

d
re

ss
 

sh
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 b

e 
re

p
o
rt

ed
 b

y 
em

a
il

. 

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 a
 S

o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

it
y 

C
o
u

n
ci

l 
te

n
a
n
t 

a
n
d

 
re

q
u

ir
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 a
d

vi
ce

 c
o
n
ta

ct
 o

u
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 g

e
t 

U
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 

C
re

d
it

 s
o
m

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 s

ig
n

 a
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
 

Th
is

 s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
yo

u
r 

‘r
e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s’

 a
n

d
 i

n
 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

w
h

a
t 

w
o
rk

-r
e
la

te
d

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o
 y

o
u

. 
Th

e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

t 
w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a
n

y 
fi

n
a
n

ci
a
l 

p
e
n

a
lt

ie
s 

fo
r 

fa
il

in
g

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
se

 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 y

o
u

r 
p

a
ym

e
n

ts
 

st
o
p

p
in

g
, 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
 i
f 

yo
u

 r
e
fu

se
d

 a
 j

o
b

. 
Yo

u
 

co
u

ld
 l

o
se

 y
o
u

r 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fo

r 
u

p
 t

o
 t

h
re

e
 y

ea
rs

 i
f 

yo
u

 r
e
p

ea
te

d
ly

 r
e
fu

se
 t

h
e
 o

ff
e
r 

o
f 

a
 j

o
b

 o
r 

fa
il

 t
o
 

a
tt

e
n

d
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
s 

o
r 

a
p

p
ly

 f
o
r 

jo
b

s.
 

C
la

im
a
n
t 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t

It
 i
s 

ve
ry

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n

t 
th

a
t 

yo
u

 r
e
p

o
rt

 a
n

y 
ch

a
n

g
e
s 

in
 y

o
u

r 
ci

rc
u

m
st

a
n

ce
s 

p
ro

m
p

tl
y 

a
s 

fa
il

u
re

 t
o
 d

o
 s

o
 

co
u

ld
 r

e
su

lt
 i

n
 a

 fi
n

a
n

ci
a
l 

p
e
n

a
lt

y 
o
f 

£
5
0
.

C
h
a
n
ge

 o
f 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a
n
ce

s

H
o
w

 y
o
u

 c
la

im
 a

n
d

 g
et

 p
a
id

m
a
n

a
g
e
d

 o
n

li
n

e.

to
 t

h
e
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

, 
li
ke

 a
 s

a
la

ry
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e.
 

to
 a

 l
a
n

d
lo

rd
 (

a
lt

h
o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 w
il
l 
b

e
 l
im

it
e
d

 
ex

e
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
vu

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p

le
).

to
 y

o
u

r 
la

n
d

lo
rd

. 
Yo

u
 w

il
l 
h

a
ve

 t
o
 m

a
n

a
g
e
 y

o
u

r 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
to

 m
a
ke

 s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

yo
u

 p
ay

 t
h

e
 r

e
n

t 
o
n

 
ti

m
e
 o

r 
yo

u
 m

ay
 l
o
se

 y
o
u

r 
h

o
m

e.

co
n

ta
ct

 y
o
u

r 
la

n
d

lo
rd

 b
e
fo

re
 y

o
u

 g
et

 i
n

to
 d

e
b
t.

O
C

T
O

B
E

R

1
fr
om

W
h
ic

h
 b

en
efi

ts
 w

o
n
’t

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y

It
 w

il
l 
N

O
T 

in
cl

u
d

e
 D

is
a
b

il
it

y 
Li

vi
n

g
 A

ll
o
w

a
n

ce
 

(D
LA

),
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Ta

x 
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

, 
Pe

rs
o
n

a
l 
In

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

ce
 

Pa
ym

e
n

t 
(P

IP
) 

o
r 

C
a
re

rs
 A

ll
o
w

a
n

ce
.



M
on

e
yt

re
e

H
E

L
P

 A
N

D
 A

D
V

IC
E

 
H

E
L
P

 A
N

D
 A

D
V

IC
E

16
17

F
in

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 s

ta
y
in

g
 i

n
 w

o
rk

:

Th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t’

s 
b
en

efi
t 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
d
es

ig
ne

d
 t
o 

m
ak

e 
b
ei

ng
 in

 w
or

k 
p
ay

 m
or

e 
th

an
 g

et
ti

ng
 a

ll 

yo
u
r 

in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 b
en

efi
ts

. F
in

d
in

g 
w

or
k 

in
 t
od

ay
’s

 e
co

no
m

ic
 c

lim
at

e 

ca
n 

b
e 

d
if
fi
cu

lt 
b
ut

 h
el

p
 is

 o
ut

 t
he

re
 if

 y
ou

 n
ee

d
 s

u
p
p
or

t.

G
e
t 

a
 b

a
n

k
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

–
 b

e
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

U
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it
:

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 C

re
d
it 

w
ill

 b
e 

p
ai

d
 in

to
 a

 b
an

k,
 b

u
ild

in
g 

so
ci

et
y 

or
 c

re
d
it 

u
ni

on
 a

cc
ou

nt
 b

ut
 n

ot
 a

 p
os

t 

of
fi
ce

 c
ar

d
 a

cc
ou

nt
. S

o 
ev

er
yo

ne
 c

la
im

in
g 

it 
m

us
t 
ha

ve
 s

om
e 

fo
rm

 o
f 
b
an

k 
ac

co
u
nt

 -
 m

or
e 

ab
ou

t 

op
en

in
g 

an
 a

cc
ou

nt
 b

el
ow

. H
av

in
g 

an
 a

cc
ou

nt
 m

ea
ns

 y
ou

 c
an

 s
et

 u
p
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 d
ir

ec
t 
d
eb

it 
fo

r 

yo
u
r 

re
nt

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 b

ill
s,

 s
o 

th
ey

 a
re

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 p

ai
d
 o

n 
ti

m
e 

(a
s 

lo
ng

 a
s 

yo
u
 h

av
e 

th
e 

m
on

ey
 

in
 y

ou
r 

ac
co

u
nt

).
 Y

ou
 c

an
 u

su
al

ly
 g

et
 d

is
co

u
nt

s 
on

 u
ti

lit
y 

b
ill

s 
lik

e 
te

le
p
ho

ne
, g

as
 a

nd
 e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 b

y 

p
ay

in
g 

by
 d

ir
ec

t 
d
eb

it
, s

o 
it 

sh
ou

ld
 s

av
e 

yo
u
 m

on
ey

 t
oo

.

W
h
at

 a
re

 t
h
e 

a
lt

er
n
at

iv
es

 t
o
 a

 n
o
rm

a
l 

O
p
en

in
g
 a

 c
u
rr

en
t 
ac

co
u
n
t 
w

it
h
 a

 b
an

k 
ca

n
 b

e 
d
iffi

cu
lt

 
if 

yo
u
 a

re
 o

n
 a

 lo
w

er
 in

co
m

e 
o
r 

yo
u
’v

e 
h
ad

 p
o
o
r 

cr
ed

it
 

h
is

to
ry

. A
ls

o
 p

eo
p
le

 m
ig

h
t 
w

o
rr

y 
ab

o
u
t 
go

in
g
 o

ve
rd

ra
w

n
 

an
d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 u

p
 c

h
ar

ge
s.

 W
e’

ve
 li

st
ed

 t
w

o
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
es

 t
o
 

a 
cu

rr
en

t 
ac

co
u
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

 a
n
yo

n
e 

to
 o

p
en

 o
n
e 

an
d

 
d
o
n
’t
 a

llo
w

 y
o
u
 t
o
 g

o
 o

ve
rd

ra
w

n
 b

u
t 
p
ro

vi
d
e 

ea
sy

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 y

o
u
r 

m
o
n
ey

 a
n
d
 d

ir
ec

t 
d
eb

it
s.

A
 c

re
d

it
 u

n
io

n
 j
a
m

 j
a
r 

a
cc

o
u

n
t

Th
e 

m
os

t 
im

p
o
rt

an
t 
fe

at
u
re

 o
f 
a 

ja
m

 ja
r 

b
an

k 
ac

co
u
n
t 

is
 t
h
e 

m
o
n
ey

-m
an

ag
in

g
 f
ea

tu
re

. T
h
e 

ac
co

u
n
t 
is

 u
su

al
ly

 
d
iv

id
ed

 in
to

 ‘
p
o
ts

’ 
o
r 

‘ja
rs

’ 
co

n
ta

in
in

g
 m

o
n
ey

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p
le

, 
o
n
e 

p
o
t 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

fo
r 

‘s
p
en

d
in

g
’,
 o

n
e 

fo
r 

‘b
ill

s’
 

an
d
 p

er
h
ap

s 
an

o
th

er
 f
o
r 

‘s
av

in
gs

’.
 Y

o
u
 d

ec
id

e 
h
o
w

 
m

u
ch

 m
o
n
ey

 g
o
es

 in
to

 e
ac

h
 b

y 
w

o
rk

in
g
 o

u
t 
h
o
w

 m
u
ch

 
yo

u
 n

ee
d
 f
o
r 

yo
u
r 

b
ill

s 
an

d
 h

o
w

 m
u
ch

 is
 le

ft
 o

ve
r.
 

Th
e 

ad
va

n
ta

ge
 o

f 
a 

ja
m

 ja
r 

ac
co

u
n
t 
is

 t
h
at

 y
o
u
 n

o
 lo

n
ge

r 
h
av

e 
to

 t
h
in

k 
so

 m
u
ch

 a
b
o
u
t 
m

an
ag

in
g
 y

o
u
r 

m
o
n
ey

. Y
o
u

 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

th
e 

re
as

su
ra

n
ce

 t
h
at

 w
h
en

 y
o
u
r 

b
ill

s 
n
ee

d
 t
o
 

b
e 

p
ai

d
 y

o
u
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
h
av

e 
ac

ci
d
en

ta
lly

 s
p
en

t 
th

e 
m

o
n
ey

 
yo

u
 n

ee
d
. 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o 
cr

ed
it
 u

n
io

ns
 in

 S
ou

th
am

p
to

n
 w

h
o
 

SO
LE

N
T 

CR
ED

IT
 U

N
IO

N

Te
l:
 0

23
 8

17
8 

83
75

E
m

ai
l:
 s

ol
en

tc
re

d
it
u
ni

on
@

p
ho

ne
co

op
.c

oo
p

 
w

w
w

.s
ol

en
tc

re
d
it
u
ni

on
.c

o.
u
k

U
N

IT
ED

 S
A

V
IN

G
S 

&
 L

O
A

N
S

Te
l:
 0

23
 9

28
2 

79
80

E
m

ai
l:
 in

fo
@

us
al

.o
rg

.u
k 

w
w

w
.u

sa
l.o

rg
.u

k

  
A

 b
as

ic
 b

a
n
k 

a
cc

o
u

n
t

Th
es

e 
ac

co
u
n
ts

 h
av

e 
m

os
t 
o
f 
th

e 
fe

at
u
re

s 
o
f 
a 

cu
rr

en
t 

ac
co

u
n
t,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

a 
ca

rd
 t
o
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
 c

as
h
, 
an

d
 t
h
e
 

ab
ili

ty
 t
o
 s

et
 u

p
 d

ir
ec

t 
d
eb

it
s.

 T
h
ey

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

va
ila

b
le

 
to

 e
ve

ry
o
n
e,

 in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t
h
os

e 
w

it
h
 p

re
vi

o
u
s 

o
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g

 
fi
n
an

ci
al

 p
ro

b
le

m
s.

 T
h
ey

 a
re

 d
es

ig
n
ed

 t
o
 b

e 
ea

sy
 t
o
 

o
p
en

 a
n
d
 e

as
y 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
an

d
 a

re
 a

va
ila

b
le

 fr
o
m

 m
os

t 
b
an

ks
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 s

o
ci

et
ie

s.
 S

o
m

e 
p
eo

p
le

 p
re

fe
r 

th
es

e
 

ki
n
d
s 

o
f 
ac

co
u
n
ts

 b
ec

au
se

 t
h
ey

 d
o
 n

o
t 
p
ro

vi
d
e 

o
ve

rd
ra

ft
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 s

o
 t
h
ey

 c
an

’t
 a

cc
id

en
ta

lly
 s

p
en

d
 t
o
o
 m

u
ch

 a
n
d

 
ge

t 
in

to
 d

eb
t.

 

Fo
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
o
p
en

in
g
 a

 b
as

ic
 b

an
k 

ac
co

u
n
t 
se

e 
w

w
w

.s
ou

th
am

pt
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

w
el

fa
re

ri
gh

ts

Yo
u
 m

ay
 a

ls
o
 w

an
t 
to

 im
p
ro

ve
 y

o
u
r 

sk
ill

s 
o
r 

q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o
n
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 in

 w
o
rk

 o
r 

ge
t 
a
 

b
et

te
r 

jo
b
. A

 li
st

 o
f 
lo

ca
l c

o
u
rs

es
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
ca

n
 b

e 
fo

u
n
d
 a

t 
w

w
w

.s
ou

th
am

pt
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

le
ar

ni
ng

/l
ea

rn
in

gs
ki

lls
.

M
an

y 
jo

b
s 

re
q
u
ir

e 
so

m
e 

IT
 s

ki
lls

. I
f y

o
u
 a

re
 a

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 

b
eg

in
n
er

 o
r 

n
ee

d
 t
o
 b

ru
sh

 u
p
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

co
m

p
u
te

r 
sk

ill
s 

th
en

 t
h
er

e 
ar

e 
co

u
rs

es
 a

va
ila

b
le

 (
se

e 
w

eb
si

te
 

ab
o
ve

).
 T

h
e 

Ce
n
tr

al
 L

ib
ra

ry
 o

ff
er

s 
co

m
p
u
te

r 
co

u
rs

es
 f
o
r 

b
eg

in
n
er

s,
 f
o
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 c

al
l 0

23
 8

08
3 

21
62

.

D
ep

en
d
in

g
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

yo
u
 m

ay
 b

e 
en

ti
tl
ed

 
to

 h
el

p
 w

it
h
 c

h
ild

ca
re

 c
os

ts
 a

n
d
/o

r 
co

u
rs

e 
fe

es
. 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 is

 a
va

ila
b
le

 a
t 

w
w

w
.g

ov
.u

k/
b
ro

w
se

/e
d
u
ca

ti
on

/s
tu

d
en

t-
fi
na

nc
e

If
 y

o
u
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

re
 o

n
 a

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

h
av

e 
yo

u
 

d
o
n
e 

a 
b
en

efi
t 
ch

ec
k 

- 
ar

e 
yo

u
 c

la
im

in
g
 e

ve
ry

th
in

g
 

yo
u
 a

re
 e

n
ti
tl
ed

 t
o?

 B
el

o
w

 a
re

 t
w

o
 o

n
lin

e 
b
en

efi
t 

ca
lc

u
la

to
rs

:

w
w

w
.tu

rn
2u

s.
or

g.
u
k 

w
w

w
.g

ov
.u

k/
b
en

efi
ts

-a
dv

is
er

.

R
em

em
b
er

: i
f y

o
u
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 t
o
 c

la
im

 W
o
rk

in
g
 T

ax
 

Cr
ed

it
 t
h
en

 y
o
u
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e 

su
b
je

ct
 t
o
 t
h
e 

b
en

efi
t 
ca

p
.

If
 y

o
u
 a

re
 s

tr
u
g
g
lin

g
 t
o
 k

ee
p
 y

o
u
r 

jo
b
 o

r 
fi
n
d
 a

 jo
b
 d

u
e
 

to
 a

 m
ild

 t
o
 m

o
d
er

at
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt
h
 is

su
e 

th
e 

N
H

S
 

se
rv

ic
e 

St
ep

s 
2 

W
el

lb
ei

n
g
 m

ay
 b

e 
ab

le
 t
o
 h

el
p
. 

Fo
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 c

al
l 0

80
0 

61
2 

70
00

 o
r 

se
e
 

w
w

w
.s

te
ps

2w
el

lb
ei

ng
.c

o.
u
k.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
w

o
rk

 c
lu

b
s 

o
p
er

at
in

g
 in

 t
h
e 

ci
ty

 o
ff
er

in
g
 fr

ee
 a

d
vi

ce
 t
o
 

h
el

p
 y

o
u
 fi

n
d
 a

 jo
b
. 
Ea

ch
 w

o
rk

 c
lu

b
 o

p
er

at
es

 
d
if
fe

re
n
tl
y 

b
u
t 
th

ey
 w

ill
 a

ll 
h
el

p
 y

o
u
 w

it
h
 C

V
 

w
ri

ti
n
g,

 jo
b
 s

ea
rc

h
es

, 
sk

ill
s 

ev
al

u
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 
ad

vi
ce

 o
n
 h

o
w

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 jo

b
 a

p
p
lic

at
io

n
s.

 F
o
r 

an
 u

p
 t
o
 d

at
e 

lis
t 
o
f 
w

o
rk

 c
lu

b
s,

 w
h
at

 h
el

p
 t
h
ey

 
o
ff
er

 a
n
d
 o

p
en

in
g
 t
im

es
 v

is
it

w
w

w
.s

ou
th

am
pt

on
.g

ov
.u

k/
w

or
kc

lu
b 

or
 c

on
ta

ct
 

Jo
bc

en
tr

e 
Pl

us
.

Jo
b
ce

n
tr

e 
P
lu

s 
al

so
 h

as
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
 

an
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 h
el

p
 u

n
em

p
lo

ye
d
 p

eo
p
le

 
b
ac

k 
in

to
 w

o
rk

. T
o
 fi

n
d
 o

u
t 
m

o
re

 c
al

l 0
84

5 
60

60
 2

34
.

Jo
b
ce

n
tr

e 
P
lu

s’
 U

n
iv

er
sa

l J
o
b
m

at
ch

 w
eb

si
te

 is
 fr

ee
 t
o
 u

se
 

an
d
 a

llo
w

s 
yo

u
 t
o
 s

ea
rc

h
 f
o
r 

jo
b
s 

an
d
 u

p
lo

ad
 y

o
u
r 

C
V
 f
o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
al

 e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

 t
o
 v

ie
w

. T
h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 a
t 

w
w

w
.g

ov
.u

k/
jo

bs
-j

ob
se

ar
ch

.



M
on

e
yt

re
e

G
e

tt
in

g
 l

o
a

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
o
rr

o
w

in
g

:

If
 y

ou
 n

ee
d
 t
o 

b
or

ro
w

 m
on

ey
 -

 d
on

’t
 b

e 
te

m
pt

ed
 t
o 

us
e 

lo
an

 s
ha

rk
s 

or
 p

ay
d
ay

 lo
an

s 
as

 t
he

 in
te

re
st

 c
ha

rg
ed

 c
an

 b
e 

ve
ry

 h
ig

h 
an

d
 lo

an
 s

ha
rk

s 
op

er
at

e 
ill

eg
al

ly
. 

H
E

L
P

 A
N

D
 A

D
V

IC
E

H
E

L
P

 A
N

D
 A

D
V

IC
E

18
19

Co
n
si

d
er

 jo
in

in
g
 a

 c
re

d
it
 u

n
io

n
 a

s 
th

ey
 c

an
 u

su
al

ly
 o

ff
er

 lo
an

s 
at

 m
o
re

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 r
at

es
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 le
n
d
 w

h
at

 y
o
u
 c

an
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 p

ay
 b

ac
k.

 M
os

t 
cr

ed
it
 u

n
io

n
s 

re
q
u
ir

e 
th

at
 y

o
u
 a

re
 a

 m
em

b
er

 a
n
d
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 s

av
in

g
 w

it
h

 
th

em
 f
o
r 

at
 le

as
t 
th

re
e 

m
o
n
th

s.

SO
LE

N
T 

CR
ED

IT
 U

N
IO

N
 -

 0
23

 8
17

8 
83

75
 w

w
w

.s
ol

en
tc

re
d
it
u
ni

on
.c

o.
u
k

U
N

IT
ED

 S
A

V
IN

G
S 

&
 L

O
A

N
S 

- 
02

3 
92

82
 7

98
0 

w
w

w
.u

sa
l.o

rg
.u

k

Co
n
si

d
er

 a
sk

in
g
 a

 fr
ie

n
d
 o

r 
re

la
ti
ve

 t
o
 s

h
o
w

 y
o
u
 o

r 
yo

u
 

co
u
ld

 d
o
 a

 b
eg

in
n
er

’s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 c

o
u
rs

e.
 Y

o
u
 d

o
n
’t
 n

ee
d

 
yo

u
r 

o
w

n
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
o
r 

in
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s 

yo
u
r 

lo
ca

l l
ib

ra
ry

 
p
ro

vi
d
es

 b
o
th

 fr
ee

. A
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 li

st
 o

f i
n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s 

p
o
in

ts
 in

 S
o
u
th

am
p
to

n
 c

an
 b

e 
fo

u
n
d
 o

n
lin

e 
at

 
w

w
w

.b
it

.ly
/T

Fd
O

gr
.

B
eg

in
n
er

 c
o
m

p
u
te

r 
a
n
d

 i
n
te

rn
et

 t
ra

in
in

g

If
 y

o
u
’r

e 
lo

o
ki

n
g
 f
o
r 

a 
fr

ee
 o

r 
lo

w
 c

os
t 
co

m
p
u
te

r 
co

u
rs

e
 

th
en

 c
al

l 0
80

0 
77

 1
23

4 
to

 b
e 

d
ir

ec
te

d
 t
o
 y

o
u
r 

n
ea

re
st

 
U

K
 O

n
lin

e 
Ce

n
tr

e 
o
r 

te
xt

 ‘
o
n
lin

e’
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
r 

p
os

t 
co

d
e
 

to
 8

08
09

 (
25

p
 +

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
 c

h
ar

ge
).

 A
ls

o
 c

h
ec

k 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l c

o
u
rs

es
 a

t 
w

w
w

.s
ou

th
am

pt
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

le
ar

ni
ng

/
le

ar
ni

ng
sk

ill
s 

o
r 

ca
ll 

o
u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 le

ar
n
in

g
 c

en
tr

e
 

02
3 

80
83

 2
16

2,
 M

o
n
d
ay

 (
10

am
 –

 1
2n

o
o
n
; 
1p

m
 -

 3
p
m

) 
o
r 

W
ed

n
es

d
ay

 a
n
d
 F

ri
d
ay

 
(1

0a
m

 –
 1

2n
o
o
n
).

 

G
oi

ng
 o

nl
in

e 
is

 a
 lo

t 
ea

si
er

 t
ha

n 
yo

u
 t
hi

nk
 a

nd
 u

se
fu

l i
n

 
so

 m
an

y 
w

ay
s:

S
a
ve

 m
o
n

ey
 –

 m
a
n
y 

it
e
m

s 
a
re

 c
h

ea
p

e
r 

o
n

li
n

e
 a

n
d

 
p

ri
ce

 c
o
m

p
a
ri

so
n

 w
e
b
si

te
s 

ca
n

 h
e
lp

 fi
n

d
 t

h
e
 b

es
t 

d
ea

ls
. 

C
o
n

ve
n

ie
n

ce
 –

 g
et

 s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 d

e
li
ve

re
d

 t
o
 y

o
u

r 
d

o
o
r,

 r
e
n

e
w

 c
a
r 

ta
x 

o
n

li
n

e,
 o

r 
m

a
ke

 a
 d

o
ct

o
r’

s 
a
p

p
o
in

tm
e
n

t.

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 –
 s

ta
y 

in
 t

o
u

ch
 w

it
h

 f
a
m

il
y 

a
n

d
 

m
e
et

 n
e
w

 p
e
o
p

le
.

Le
a
rn

 –
 l
ea

rn
 a

 n
e
w

 s
ki

ll
 o

r 
ta

ke
 u

p
 a

 h
o
b

b
y,

 t
a
ke

 
o
n

li
n

e
 c

o
u

rs
es

 r
ig

h
t 

u
p

 t
o
 d

e
g
re

e
 l
ev

e
l.

S
ta

y 
a
h

ea
d

 –
 g

et
 n

e
w

s 
a
lm

o
st

 i
n

st
a
n

tl
y,

 fi
n

d
 j
o
b
s 

a
s 

so
o
n

 a
s 

th
ey

 a
re

 a
d
ve

rt
is

e
d

.

Fi
n

d
 w

o
rk

 –
 i
f 
yo

u
 a

re
 l
o
o
ki

n
g

 f
o
r 

a
 j
o
b

 y
o
u

 c
a
n

 
p

o
st

 y
o
u

r 
C
V

 o
n

li
n

e.

w
w

w
.m

on
ey

ad
vi

ce
se

rv
ic

e.
or

g.
u
k 

o
r 

03
00

 5
00

 5
00

0

w
w

w
.s

ou
th

am
p
to

n
.g

ov
.u

k/
d

eb
tt

oo
lk

it

08
08

 8
08

 4
00

0

08
00

 1
38

 1
11

1 

02
3 

80
83

 2
33

9

02
3 

80
83

 4
91

9

02
3 

80
22

 3
65

9 
(t

o 
b
oo

k 
an

 a
p
p
oi

n
tm

en
t)

02
3 

80
43

 1
43

5

02
3 

80
22

 4
22

4

02
3 

80
20

 2
65

3

G
e
t 

o
n

li
n

e
 –

 b
e
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

n
li
n

e
: 

W
h
en

 U
n
iv

er
sa

l C
re

d
it

 is
 in

tr
od

u
ce

d
 in

 t
h
e 

au
tu

m
n
, 
n
ew

 c
la

im
an

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 t
o 

ap
p

ly
 

on
lin

e.
 If

 y
ou

 a
re

 w
or

ri
ed

 a
b

ou
t 

go
in

g
 o

n
lin

e 
an

d
 h

av
en

’t
 g

ot
 a

 c
om

p
u
te

r,
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
lo

ts
 o

f 

p
la

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 S

ou
th

am
p
to

n
 w

h
er

e 
yo

u
 c

an
 r

ec
ei

ve
 f

re
e 

in
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s,

 f
re

e 
h
el

p
 a

n
d

 a
d
vi

ce
 

an
d

 f
re

e 
or

 lo
w

 c
os

t 
tr

ai
n
in

g
 t

o 
ge

t 
yo

u
 s

ta
rt

ed
.

K
n

o
w

 y
o
u

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t:

K
no

w
in

g 
yo

u
r 

ho
us

eh
ol

d
 b

u
d
ge

t i
s 

re
al

ly
 im

p
or

ta
nt

 a
nd

 w
ill

 h
el

p
 y

ou
 t
o 

w
or

k 
ou

t 
w

ha
t y

ou
 c

an
 

af
fo

rd
. I

t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

te
ll 

yo
u
 if

 y
ou

 a
re

 a
t 
ri

sk
 o

f 
go

in
g 

in
to

 d
eb

t i
f y

ou
r 

b
en

efi
t i

nc
om

e 
fa

lls
. 

U
si

n
g
 a

 s
im

p
le

 b
u
d
ge

t 
p
la

n
n
er

 (
lik

e 
th

e 
o
n
e
 

su
p
p
lie

d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

b
ac

k 
co

ve
r 

o
r 

o
n
lin

e 
at

 
w

w
w

.m
on

ey
ad

vi
ce

se
rv

ic
e.

or
g.

u
k)

 y
o
u
 c

an
 s

ee
 w

h
at

 y
o
u

 
sp

en
d
 a

ga
in

st
 w

h
at

 in
co

m
e 

yo
u
 h

av
e 

an
d
 if

 y
o
u
 h

av
e
 

en
o
u
g
h
 if

 y
o
u
r 

b
en

efi
ts

 in
co

m
e 

ch
an

ge
s.

 

W
h
en

 w
o
rk

in
g
 o

u
t 
yo

u
r 

p
er

so
n
al

 b
u
d
ge

t 
d
ec

id
e 

w
h
et

h
er

 
yo

u
 w

an
t 
to

 p
la

n
 y

o
u
r 

b
u
d
ge

t 
o
n
 a

 w
ee

kl
y 

o
r 

m
o
n
th

ly
 

b
as

is
, 
b
u
t 
d
o
n
’t
 m

ix
 t
h
e 

tw
o.

 

W
h
en

 y
o
u
 h

av
e 

lis
te

d
 a

ll 
o
f y

o
u
r 

in
co

m
e 

an
d
 o

u
tg

o
in

gs
 

yo
u
 w

ill
 n

ee
d
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ar

e 
th

e 
tw

o
 fi

g
u
re

s.
 If

 y
o
u
 h

av
e
 

m
o
re

 m
o
n
ey

 c
o
m

in
g
 in

 t
h
an

 y
o
u
 a

re
 s

p
en

d
in

g
 y

o
u
 c

an
 

p
ro

b
ab

ly
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
h
e 

co
st

 o
f 
ru

n
n
in

g
 y

o
u
r 

h
o
m

e 
b
as

ed
 o

n
 

yo
u
r 

cu
rr

en
t 
ci

rc
u
m

st
an

ce
s.

 

If
 y

o
u
 h

av
e 

le
ss

 m
o
n
ey

 c
o
m

in
g
 in

 t
h
an

 t
h
in

gs
 y

o
u
 n

ee
d

 
to

 p
ay

 f
o
r,
 y

o
u
 w

ill
 n

ee
d
 t
o
 m

ak
e 

so
m

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 e
it
h
er

 
in

cr
ea

se
 y

o
u
r 

in
co

m
e 

o
r 

re
d
u
ce

 y
o
u
r 

sp
en

d
in

g.
 Y

o
u
 w

ill
 

b
e 

at
 r

is
k 

o
f 
ge

tt
in

g
 in

to
 d

eb
t 
o
r 

lo
si

n
g
 y

o
u
r 

h
o
m

e 
if 

yo
u

 
d
o
 n

o
t 
d
o
 t
h
is

. I
t 
is

 li
ke

ly
 t
h
at

 m
an

y 
p
eo

p
le

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 
sa

cr
ifi

ce
 s

o
m

et
h
in

g
 in

 o
rd

er
 t
o
 p

ay
 t
h
ei

r 
b
ill

s.

En
er

gy
 b

ill
s:

 If
 y

ou
 a

re
 s

tr
u
gg

lin
g
 to

 p
ay

 u
til

ity
 b

ill
s 

co
n
ta

ct
 y

ou
r 

su
p
p
lie

r 
an

d
 a

sk
 a

b
ou

t s
oc

ia
l t

ar
iff

s 
or

 
w

ay
s 

to
 r

ed
u
ce

 y
ou

r 
en

er
gy

 b
ill

s.
 

Co
n
ta

ct
 th

e 
H

om
e 

H
ea

t H
el

p
lin

e 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
h
ow

 to
 r

ed
u
ce

 y
ou

r 
en

er
gy

 c
os

ts
 

w
w

w
.h

om
eh

ea
th

el
pl

in
e.

or
g.

uk
 o

r 
Fr

ee
p
h
on

e 
08

00
 3

3 
66

 9
9

�

H
av

e 
yo

u
 d

o
n
e 

a 
b
en

efi
t 
ch

ec
k 

- 
ar

e 
yo

u
 c

la
im

in
g

 
ev

er
yt

h
in

g
 y

o
u
 a

re
 e

n
ti
tl
ed

 t
o?

 F
o
r 

o
n
lin

e 
w

el
fa

re
 

b
en

efi
t 
ca

lc
u
la

to
rs

 c
h
ec

k 
w

w
w

.tu
rn

2u
s.

or
g.

u
k 

o
r 

w
w

w
.g

ov
.u

k/
b
en

efi
ts

-a
dv

is
er

.



Budget sheet

INCOME

Income amount £ State if this is paid weekly/monthly

Your wages or salary (after tax)

Your partner’s wages or salary (after tax)

Income from benefits / tax credits / pension

Any other income e.g. child support payments

Total income =

Outgoing items   Amount £          Weekly   Monthly

Rent

Council Tax

Contents insurance 

Gas

Electric

Water

Housekeeping (food shopping)

TV licence

Travel, bus fares, car incl. MOT, tax, insurance, petrol

Childcare costs

Meals – school / work

Clothing

Cable tv/satellite & broadband

Phone / mobile

Prescriptions & dental charges

Any other expenses e.g. cigarettes, socialising, 
magazines and newspapers

Total outgoings =

Type of arrears   Amount owed   Repayment amount

Rent arrears

Council Tax arrears

Loans / HP / Car finance

Credit cards

Magistrates court fines

Any other borrowing

Total creditor outgoings =   £            .

Total income    £            .

Total outgoings   £            .

Total creditor outgoings   £            .

Now take away all outgoings from income and 
put the balance.

  £            . This is the money you have left to save for 
Christmas, holidays, birthdays etc…

Budgeting can be a challenging task, but please don’t be put off. The worst thing you can do 
is to ignore your spending, as this can lead to things spiralling out of control. Be honest and 
realistic about your spending.

Online budget calculators does the maths for you, try www.moneyadviceservice.org.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



F
R

E
E
 I
T 

A
C
C
E
SS

 A
N

D
 A

D
V

IC
E

14
 t

en
a
n
ts

’l
in

k
te

n
a
n
ts

’l
in

k
15

F
R

E
E
 I
T 

A
C
C
E
SS

 A
N

D
 A

D
V

IC
E

C
h

e
ck

 o
u

t 
th

e
 l

is
ti

n
g
s 

b
e
lo

w
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

ti
o
n

s 

n
ea

r 
yo

u
. 

C
o
m

p
le

te
 l

is
ti

n
g
s 

o
f 

in
te

rn
et

 

a
cc

es
s 

p
o
in

ts
 i

n
 S

o
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
 c

a
n

 b
e
 

fo
u

n
d

 o
n

li
n

e
 a

t 
h
tt

p
s:

//
b

it
.l

y/
T
Fd

O
g
r

H
u

n
d

re
d
s 

o
f 

sh
o
p
s,

 p
u

b
s 

a
n

d
 c

a
fe

s 
a
cr

o
ss

 

th
e
 c

it
y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

re
e
 W

i-
Fi

 f
o
r 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 w
it

h
 

la
p
to

p
s 

a
n

d
 s

m
a
rt

 p
h

o
n

es
 –

 j
u

st
 a

sk
 t

h
e
ir

 

st
a
ff

 f
o
r 

a
 c

o
d

e
 t

o
 l

o
g

 o
n

. 

R
E
M

E
M

B
E
R

 t
h

a
t 

if
 y

o
u

 u
se

 y
o
u

r 
m

o
b

il
e
 

p
h

o
n

e
 t

o
 s

u
rf

 t
h

e
 n

et
 y

o
u

 m
ay

 h
a
ve

 t
o
 

p
ay

 e
xp

e
n

si
ve

 d
a
ta

 c
h

a
rg

es
 s

o
 c

h
e
ck

 

w
h

a
t 

th
e
 c

o
st

s 
a
re

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
p

h
o
n

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e
r.

Th
e
re

 a
re

 l
o
ts

 o
f 

p
la

ce
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

w
h

e
re

 y
o
u

 c
a
n

 l
ea

rn
 

h
o
w

 t
o
 u

se
 a

 c
o
m

p
u

te
r 

a
n

d
 s

u
rf

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

et
 f

o
r 

FR
E
E
.

H
el

p
 t

o
 g

et
 o

n
li

n
e 

fo
r 

F
R

E
E

S
H

IR
L

E
Y

M
2

7
1

M
2

7

M
3

 J
C

T

M
2

7

M
2

7

P
O

R
T

 O
F

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N

P
O

R
T

 O
F

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N

W
A

T
E

R

R
IV

E
R

IT
C

H
E

N
B

IT
T

E
R

N
E

W
O

O
L

S
T

O
N

N

P
O

R
T

S
W

O
O

D

L
O

R
D

S
H

IL
L

B
A

S
S

E
T

T

M
IL

L
B

R
O

O
K

R
E

D
B

R
ID

G
E

H
A

R
E

F
IE

L
D

T
H

O
R

N
H

IL
L

S
H

O
L

IN
G

W
E

S
T

O
N

T
O

W
N

H
IL

L

P
A

R
K

N
E

T
L

E
Y

W
E

S
T

N
O

R
T

H

E
A

S
T

C
E

N
T

R
A

L

T
h

is
 m

a
p

 is
 b

a
se

d
 u

p
o

n
 O

rd
n

a
n

ce
 S

u
rv

e
y

 m
a

te
ri

a
l w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

O
rd

n
a

n
ce

 S
u

rv
e

y
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

th
e

 

C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
r 

o
f 

H
e

r 
M

a
je

st
y

’s
 S

ta
ti

o
n

a
ry

O
�

ce
 ©

 C
ro

w
n

 c
o

p
y

ri
g

h
t.

 U
n

a
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 r

e
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 in
fr

in
g

e
s 

C
ro

w
n

 

co
p

y
ri

g
h

t 
a

n
d

 m
a

y
 le

a
d

 t
o

 p
ro

se
cu

ti
o

n
 o

r 
ci

v
il 

p
ro

ce
e

d
in

g
s.

 S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

it
y

 C
o

u
n

ci
l L

A
1

0
0

0
1

9
6

7
9

 2
0

1
1

.

R
a

il
w

a
y

A
ir

p
o

rt

C
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

M
a

jo
r 

ro
a

d
s

M
2

7

B
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 o

f 
ci

ty

C
en

tr
a

l 
S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

Tw
o
 S

a
in

ts
 W

o
rk

 C
lu

b
, 

S
O

14
 0

TL
 

IT
 a

cc
es

s 
a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 f
o
r 

h
o
m

e
le

ss
 

w
w

w
.t

w
o
sa

in
ts

.o
rg

.u
k

C
en

tr
a
l 

Li
b

ra
ry

, 
S
O

14
 7

LW
 

C
o
m

p
u

te
rs

 i
n

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s 
a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

02
3 

80
83

 3
00

7

S
o
u
th

 F
ro

n
t,

 S
O

14
 1

JZ
 

IT
 d

ro
p

 i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

ve
r 

60
 

02
3 

80
91

 5
07

2

W
o
m

en
’s

 W
is

d
o
m

, 
S
O

14
 3

B
Q

 

IT
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

fr
e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 

 0
80

0 
78

1 
85

97

C
LE

A
R

 w
o
rk

 c
lu

b
, 

S
O

14
 3

B
L 

H
e
lp

 f
o
r 

m
ig

ra
n

ts
 l

o
o
ki

n
g

 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

 a
n

d
 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 E
n

g
li
sh

 a
s 

se
co

n
d

 l
a
n

g
u

a
g
e
 

 0
23

 8
02

2 
11

11

N
ew

to
w

n
 Y

o
u
th

 C
en

tr
e,

 S
O

14
 0

A
X

 

E
ve

n
in

g
 I

T 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

 f
o
r 

11
-1

9 
ye

a
r 

o
ld

s 

 0
23

 8
03

3 
00

07

N
o
 L

im
it

s,
 S

O
14

 3
A

Y
 

IT
 f

o
r 

u
n
d
er

 2
6’

s 
p
lu

s 
h
el

p
 t

o
 f

in
d
 a

 j
o
b

 

02
3 

80
22

 4
22

4

N
o
rt

h
a
m

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C
en

tr
e,

 S
O

14
 5

S
P

 

IT
 f

o
r 

S
o
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
 C

h
in

es
e
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
 0

77
48

 0
01

 9
28

P
o
rt

sw
o
o
d

 L
ib

ra
ry

, 
S
O

17
 2

N
G

C
o
m

p
u

te
rs

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s

 0
23

 8
08

3 
30

07

W
es

t 
S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

U
n

io
n

 L
ea

rn
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e 
a
t 

Ci
ty

 D
e
p

o
t 

a
n

d
 

R
e
cy

cl
in

g
 P

a
rk

 i
n

 M
il

lb
ro

o
k,

 i
n

te
rn

et
 

a
cc

es
s 

a
n

d
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

 c
o
u

rs
es

e
m

a
il
 u

n
io

n
.l

ea
rn

in
g
@

so
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
.g

o
v.

u
k

 0
79

19
 0

15
28

8 

W
a
rr

e
n

 C
e
n
tr

e
, 

S
O

16
 6

B
R

 

In
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s 

a
n

d
 I

T 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

 0
23

 8
03

2 
78

02

R
o
ze

l 
C
o
u

rt
, 

Lo
rd

sh
il

l,
 S

O
16

 9
Q

E
 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

ve
r 

60
 

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

N
o
 L

im
it

s,
 S

O
15

 3
H

L 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

u
n

d
e
r 

26
 y

ea
r 

o
ld

s 
 0

23
 8

05
1 

10
51

Lo
rd

sh
il

l 
Li

b
ra

ry
, 

S
O

16
 8

H
Y
 

C
o
m

p
u

te
rs

, 
in

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s 
a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

Ci
ty

 C
o
ll

e
g
e
 

 0
23

 8
05

7 
76

63

Lu
n

d
y 

C
lo

se
, 

Lo
rd

sh
il

l,
 S

O
16

 8
B

A
 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

ve
r 

60
 

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

M
il

n
e
r 

C
o
u

rt
, 

S
h

ir
le

y,
 S

O
15

 5
P

F 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

ve
r 

60

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

M
il

lb
ro

o
k 

Li
b

ra
ry

, 
S
O

16
 9

R
S
 

IT
 a

cc
es

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 l
ib

ra
ry

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 t
im

es
 

 0
23

 8
08

3 
30

07

M
a
n
st

o
n

 C
o
u

rt
, 

S
O

16
 8

H
F 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

re
si

d
e
n

ts
 o

n
ly

, 
p

lu
s 

tr
a
in

in
g

 a
va

il
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

n
o
n

-r
es

id
e
n

ts

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

Fr
e
e
m

a
n
tl

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C
e
n
tr

e
, 

S
O

15
 3

H
E
 

In
te

rn
et

 c
a
fe

 M
o
n

d
ay

 t
o
 F

ri
d
ay

 p
lu

s 
fr

e
e
 

W
i-

Fi
 

 0
23

 8
03

6 
15

70

G
ra

yl
in

g
s,

 B
e
e
ch

fi
e
ld

 C
o
u

rt
, 

S
O

15
 8

S
L 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

ve
r 

60

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

N
e
p
tu

n
e
 C

o
u

rt
, 

Lo
rd

sh
il

l,
 S

O
16

 8
B

Q
 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

ve
r 

60

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

S
h

ir
le

y 
Li

b
ra

ry
, 

S
O

15
 5

LL

C
o
m

p
u

te
rs

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s

 0
23

 8
08

3 
30

07 Fo
r 

m
o
re

 
d

et
a
il
s 

co
n
ta

ct
 

yo
u

r 
Lo

ca
l 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 O

ff
ic

e

N
o

rt
h

 S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
B

u
rg

es
s 

R
o
a
d

 L
ib

ra
ry

, 
S
O

16
 3

H
F 

Co
m

p
u

te
rs

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s,

 p
lu

s 
tr

a
in

in
g

 0
23

 8
08

3 
30

07

Th
e 

A
ve

n
u

e 
C
en

tr
e,

 S
O

17
 1

X
Q

 

In
te

rn
et

 f
or

 D
ad

s 
 0

77
67

 4
25

 8
04

Ca
nt

el
l M

at
hs

 a
nd

 C
om

p
ut

in
g 

Co
lle

ge
, S

O
16

 3
G

J 

IT
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d
 t

u
it
io

n
, 
w

w
w

.s
p
cu

c.
co

.u
k

Sw
ay

th
li
n
g
 N

ei
g
h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
 C

en
tr

e,
 S

O
16

 3
A
Y
 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 s
es

si
o
n

s 
02

3 
80

67
 2

23
0

V
en

tn
o
r 

C
o
u

rt
, 

S
O

16
 3

E
E
 

IT
 d

ro
p

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

ve
r 

60
 

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

E
a

st
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

ST
E
P

S 
IT

-d
ro

p
 i
n
, 

H
ig

h
to

w
n

 C
en

tr
e
 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 

 0
23

 8
04

0 
57

28

W
o
o
ls

to
n
 I

n
te

rn
et

 C
af

e,
 S

O
19

 9
D

Y
 

IT
 t

ra
in

in
g

 £
1 

p
e
r 

se
ss

io
n

em
ai

l 
w

en
d
y.

St
ra

tf
o
rd

@
ca

re
rs

to
ge

th
er

.o
rg

.u
k

O
as

is
 A

ca
d
em

y 
M

ay
fi

el
d
, 
S
O

19
 9

N
A

 

Cy
b

e
r 

C
a
fe

 
 0

23
 8

04
2 

53
40

O
rp

en
 R

oa
d
 C

o
u
rt

, 
S
O

19
 0

S
N

 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

ve
r 

60

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

M
eo

n
 C

o
u
rt

, 
S
O

18
 5

JG
 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o
p

le
 o

ve
r 

60
 

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

M
er

ry
oa

k 
Co

m
m

u
n
it

y 
Ce

n
tr

e,
 S

O
19

 7
JY

 

IT
 d

ro
p

 i
n

 a
n

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a
l 

tr
a
in

in
g

 

 0
23

 8
03

6 
60

13

B
it

te
rn

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
, 

S
O

18
 5

E
G

 

C
o
m

p
u

te
rs

, 
in

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s 
a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 0
23

 8
08

3 
30

07

B
el

la
m

y 
Co

u
rt

, 
S
O

17
 2

W
N

 

IT
 d

ro
p
-i

n
 a

va
il
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p
eo

p
le

 o
ve

r 
60

 

 0
23

 8
09

1 
50

72

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
 W

o
rk

 C
lu

b
, 

H
a
re

fi
e
ld

 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
ch

o
o
l,

 S
O

18
 5

N
Z
 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 f
o
r 

lo
ca

l 
u

n
e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 p
e
o
p

le
 

C
a
ro

l 
R

yd
e
 

 0
23

 8
08

3 
44

14

N
o
 L

im
it
s,

 S
O

19
 9

AT
 

IT
 d

ro
p

-i
n

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

u
n

d
e
r 

26
 y

ea
r 

o
ld

s 
 0

23
 8

04
3 

50
00

 

W
es

to
n
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

S
O

19
 9

G
X

C
o
m

p
u

te
rs

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s 

 0
23

 8
08

3 
30

07

W
o
o
ls

to
n
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

S
O

19
 9

A
F

C
o
m

p
u

te
rs

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s

 0
23

 8
08

3 
30

07

Co
b
b

et
t 

R
oa

d
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

S
O

18
 1

H
L

C
o
m

p
u

te
rs

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s

 0
23

 8
08

3 
30

07

Th
o
rn

h
ill

 L
ib

ra
ry

, 
S
O

18
 1

H
L

C
o
m

p
u

te
rs

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s

 0
23

 8
08

3 
30

07

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 3



This page is intentionally left blank



WELFARE REFORMS: COMMUNICATION LINKS 2012-2013

FRONT LINE PRACTITIONERS:
Training - benefits awareness sessions 

Information – Touchbase magazine 
Consultation – Anti-Poverty Network 

General information:
Online information updates – SCC website and DWP links 

Magazine articles – Cityview and Moneytree
Concertina factsheets – key groups and receptions 

SCC staff 
Unions  
SCC members 
 - Welfare Reforms Inquiry 

Impact on families – 
via schools etc

Communities - 
Weston

Large families 
– benefit cap

BME 
community via

Disabled 
people - SCIL

SCC Tenants – 
Tenants Link

Council tax benefit 
claimants

Landlords 

SCC 
Gateway 

JCP 

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N
 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
 –

 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 t

o
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
fu

tu
re

  

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank



S
e
g

m
e
n

t
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 c

h
a
n

n
e
ls

M
o

s
t 

li
k
e
ly

 t
o

 r
e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
  

L
e
a
s
t 

li
k
e
ly

 t
o

 r
e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o

S
e
g
m

e
n
t 
3

L
o
w

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 o

ld
e
r 

c
o
u
p
le

s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
in

g
 

re
ti
re

m
e
n
t,
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 l
o
w

 
ri
s
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in

g
.

•
L
o
c
a
l 
N

e
w

s
p
a
p
e
rs

•
F

a
c
e
 t
o
 F

a
c
e

•
M

o
b
ile

 P
h
o
n
e

•
In

te
rn

e
t 

•
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

•
P

o
s
t

S
e
g
m

e
n
t 
4

C
h
ild

le
s
s
, 
y
o
u
n
g
, 
h
ig

h
 

ri
s
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

te
n
a
n
ts

 
w

it
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o
n
.

•
L
o
c
a
l 
N

e
w

s
p
a
p
e
rs

•
F

a
c
e
 t
o
 F

a
c
e

•
S

M
S

 T
e
x
t

•
In

te
rn

e
t 

•
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

•
P

o
s
t

S
e
g
m

e
n
t 
5

V
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 y
o
u
n
g
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 o

r 
lo

n
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
liv

in
g
 o

n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

e
s
ta

te
s
.

•
L
o
c
a
l 
N

e
w

s
p
a
p
e
rs

•
F

a
c
e
 t
o
 F

a
c
e

•
S

M
S

 T
e
x
t 
  
 

•
In

te
rn

e
t 

•
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

•
M

a
g
a
z
in

e
s

S
e
g
m

e
n
t 
 1

2
T

ra
n
s
ie

n
t 

y
o
u
n
g
 

s
in

g
le

s
 w

it
h
 w

e
a
k
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
, 
liv

in
g
 

in
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in

g

•
S

M
S

 T
e
x
t

•
F

a
c
e
 t
o
 F

a
c
e

•
In

te
rn

e
t 

•
L
o
c
a
l 
N

e
w

s
p
a
p
e
rs

•
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

•
P

o
s
t

T
a

rg
e

ti
n

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 5



This page is intentionally left blank



1

DECISION-MAKER:  CABINET 

SUBJECT: POOLED BUDGETS FOR STRATEGIC INVESTMENT 
IN COMMUNITIES 

DATE OF DECISION: 29 JANUARY 2013 

REPORT OF: CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

None. 

BRIEF SUMMARY 

Employment is recognised as having the greatest influence on wellbeing, economic 
and social outcomes. Southampton has a well established skills and employment 
partnership, Solent Skills Development Zone (SSDZ) which has evidence of strong 
outcomes in relation to apprenticeships, graduate retention, skills and employment 
progression for unemployed residents. A challenge, however, remains in terms of 
engaging and enabling those who are continually the furthest from the labour market 
to progress towards employment. This is often particularly the case for those who are 
Council or social housing tenants in Estate Regeneration and other priority 
geographical areas of the City, many of whom face multiple barriers through 
deprivation, health and psychological factors which prevent them from accessing or 
benefitting from mainstream employment support. 

This report outlines a proposed strategic approach to pooling budgets from a range of 
agencies to support disengaged adults into work, and seeks approval for the Council 
to take the Lead Accountable Body role. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 (i) To endorse the multi-agency strategic investment model. 

 (ii) To accept, in accordance with Financial Procedure Rules, funding 
from external agencies, and act as Lead Accountable Body for the 
administration of the funds. 

 (iii) To delegate authority to the Director of Environment and Economy, 
following consultation with the Leader, Head of Legal, HR and 
Democratic Services, to undertake such actions necessary to enable 
the successful delivery of the project.  

 (iv) To approve, in accordance with Financial Procedure Rules and 
Procurement regulations, revenue expenditure on behalf of partner 
agencies of up to £2 million per annum for the project. 

 (v) To approve that Southampton City Council will undertake all 
management, administration and reporting of the pooled fund, at a 
rate of 5% of the total budget. This will safeguard a post to 
administer the scheme. 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 6



2

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Officer delegation allows the Director to receive up to £125,000, however the 
value for this budget exceeds this amount, and a Cabinet approval is 
required. 

2. Whilst there is a range of services available to support Southampton residents 
into work, those who are long term unemployed with multiple barriers need 
additional activities which are not currently provided or funded through other 
means. 

3. Southampton City Council has compliant procurement frameworks for 
employment and skills support that can be used to call off services. 

4.  Residents experiencing multiple barriers to employment have a 
disproportionate impact on health, crime and social indicators. By pooling 
budgets across agencies, a greater impact is possible across a wider range of 
outcomes. 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

5. (i) Not to pool budgets to strategically invest in communities: employment, 
welfare, health, crime and skills outcomes will not be maximised. 

6. (ii) Not to act as Lead Accountable Body: existing employment and skills 
Procurement Frameworks will not be available, partners will not invest, 
resources will be lost and the life-chances of Southampton residents will not 
be improved. 

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out) 

7. Partnership approaches to employment and training based challenges in the 
City are working well. The existing SSDZ partnership has achieved successes 
in Southampton including 300 paid placements and apprenticeships through 
the Future Jobs Fund, collaboration across 90 local providers, college ‘Sector 
Leads’ for Sector-Based Work Academies and skills training delivery. Section 
106 Employment and Skills Plans linked to major developments have led to 
the creation of 59 new apprenticeships, 352 supported jobs, 140 work 
experience placements for NEET young people and adults, 223 individuals on 
leadership and management courses and 191 employer- led curriculum 
activities in schools and colleges. 

8. However, research has shown that, for over a decade 17,000-20,000 
Southampton residents have been on out of work benefits, and this highlights 
that while the economy goes up and down, and unemployment changes 
accordingly, there is an underlying large population which is ‘stuck’ in 
unemployment, regardless of the economic cycle. Some 60% of Council 
tenants are in receipt of some form of benefit. There is a strong correlation 
between social housing, unemployment and multiple disadvantage. In 
addition to poverty, unemployment and low skills, priority areas are also 
affected by poor health, low educational attainment and crime. 

9. Depression and anxiety are higher than previously assumed, with between 
50- 70% of those on Incapacity Benefit (IB) and Employment Support 
Allowance (ESA) having mental health issues – DWP statistics from 
February 2012 suggest that in Southampton, this equates to more than 



3

5,000 individuals.  Work Programme Providers comment that they are often 
unable to place ESA claimants in employment. 50% of this cohort have been 
unemployed long term, over 5 years. Early DWP research nationally showed 
that the largest category of IB clients were facing mental health issues, as 
reinforced by The Marmot Review which emphasised the importance of 
psychological and social factors in addressing unemployment.   

10. Wider agencies including Jobcentre Plus, Hampshire Probation Trust and 
Housing organisations have an interest in a strategic approach to pooling 
budgets to meet economic, education, health, crime and social aims. 
External skills and employment funding already held by the Authority may 
also be aligned. The strategic approach will enable partners to identify and 
specify outcome requirements for their client groups, to ensure that local 
delivery is co-ordinated and does not duplicate existing schemes, that 
procurement is compliant and there is a net gain in delivery through 
multiplying budgets.  

11. Therefore, a Southampton Strategic Investment model is being developed to 
pool budgets across a number of agencies, including Jobcentre Plus, 
Hampshire Probation Trust and Skills Funding Agency, with Southampton 
City Council to be Lead Accountable Body. The objectives are to: 

• enable disadvantaged residents to receive learning and skills support 
leading to employment; 

• maximise the opportunity for residents to benefit from, and contribute 
to the economic growth of the City; 

• optimise the use of local partnership resources through joint 
investment; 

• reduce inequality and poverty by addressing economic inactivity; 

• contribute to economic and social objectives of the City and partner 
agencies; 

• ensure information and job finding resources are widely available and 
promoted; 

• enable relevant training to meet current and future demand; 

• underpin, and not duplicate established mainstream skills and 
employment provision to maximise outcomes; and 

• provide evidence of impact and value for money. 

12. The following principles will guide the Strategic Investment Budget: 

• Provision will focus on services to enhance, not duplicate existing 
services, with an ultimate focus on employment as the indicator to 
impact on all other outcomes. 

• Delivery will be systematically planned and evaluated across 
geographical and community priorities. 

• Innovation, creativity and flexibility will be supported to maximise 
outcomes. 

• Support will be holistic across functional areas including health, 
learning, skills, employment, housing, families, financial.  

• Payment will be on evidence of outcomes. 

• Long term tracking will be incorporated, in recognition of the steps 
required by many individuals to achieve a positive outcome.  



4

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Capital/Revenue  

13. Indicative budgets are given at Appendix 1. Whilst three year commitments 
will be sought, partners and the City Council may only be able to commit on 
an annual basis. Therefore, the budget will be fluid. Expenditure will only be 
committed on the basis of funds received. 

14. The process will include the following stages: 

• Partners will identify their delivery priorities for specific groups, and 
their resource allocations, and confirm these to the City Council on an 
annual basis. The Council will manage a ring- fenced holding account 
on behalf of the partnership. 

• Partner and Council responsibilities and processes will be contained 
in a contract, and within a specification outlining the role of the 
Accountable Body. 

• Services will be procured through Southampton City Council’s 
compliant Frameworks. Specific outcomes and groups will be 
apportioned as a percentage of the budget to the expressed 
requirements of each partner.  

• Payment will be on results against partners’ allocation and outcomes 
profile. Any under allocation due to lower performance will be carried 
forward, across financial year if required. 

15. Southampton City Council will undertake all management, administration and 
reporting, at a rate of 5% of the total budget. This will safeguard a post to 
administer the scheme. The budget will be subject to Southampton City 
Council Financial Management and Audit regulations.

Property/Other

16. N/A 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:  

17. Section 1 of the Localism Act 2011 permits a Council to do anything that an 
individual may do whether or not normally undertaken by a local authority (the 
General Power of Competence). The power is subject to any pre or post 
commencement restrictions on the use of power (none of which apply in this 
case) 

Other Legal Implications:  

18. Agreements will be drafted between partners and Southampton City Council. 
Procurement for services will be undertaken through the Councils 
Employment and Skills frameworks. 

19. The Strategic Investment Budget will be overseen by a Board comprising 
membership of all participating partners. Quarterly Board meetings will 
oversee the allocation, monitoring and evaluation of the programme. Full 
governance will be agreed with the input of Legal Services. 



5

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS 

20. The programme will compliment and add value to existing funded activity, 
including Families Matter, NEET, Work Programme and EU projects. 

21. The proposals contained in this report are in accordance with the appropriate 
Policy Framework Plans of the City Council. 

AUTHOR: Name: Denise Edghill Tel: 023 80834095 

E-mail: denise.edghill@southampton.gov.uk 

KEY DECISION  Yes 

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: All 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices  

1. Indicative Pooled Budget 

Documents In Members’ Rooms 

1. None  

Equality Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require an Equality Impact 
Assessment (EIA) to be carried out. 

No 

Other Background Documents 

Equality Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for 
inspection at:

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to 
Information Procedure Rules / Schedule 
12A allowing document to be 
Exempt/Confidential (if applicable) 

1. None  



6

Strategic Investment Budget  

(Indicative Pooled Financial Profile Subject  to Confirmation) 

  2012/13 

£ 

2013/14 

£ 

2014/15 

£ 

Southampton City Council 

Skills and Economy  90,000 90,000

Community Learning  150,000 150,000

Social Care Tbc Tbc Tbc 

Jobcentre Plus 100,000 300,000 300,000

Hampshire Probation Trust 25,000 30,000 30,000

Registered Social Landlords  Tbc Tbc

Developer Contribution  90,000 90,000

Health  Tbc  Tbc  Tbc

Hampshire Police  Tbc  Tbc  Tbc

European Union  Tbc  Tbc  Tbc

TOTAL 125,000 660,000 660,000

Management and Administration 
(5%) 

6,250 33,000 33,000



SVS – The Building Bridges Forum 

The Voluntary Sector and its involvement in Unemployment Matters. 

Historically, The Building Bridges Forum was developed by SVS some 15 years ago to 

bring some co-ordination to the voluntary sector bodies in the city involved in training and 

unemployment issues. This was originally to try and develop a consortium to formulate a bid 

for ESF money. The bid never materialised, but the forum continued usefully to meet for a 

number of years, but then gradually fell away. 

The Current Situation: 

Work is now being done to re-establish the forum, led by David Wrighton (Chair) and Auran 

Sood, who facilitates the group on behalf of SVS. There is a wide range of organisations that 

work in this field, from big players for whom it is their main business, such as SAFE or the 

Wheatsheaf Trust, to much smaller groups  which do something to help people on the road to 

or towards employment, or as part of (or even incidental to) a much wider range of activities 

with a particular group or neighbourhood – a Community Centre manager, for example, who 

might spend some time with someone to try and put together a CV, or give some interview 

practice. It may be by no means their main work, but they deal with it when it arises. 

But times have changed, and the need is recognised to put more effort in to this area. We 

have been recontacting people and organisations who were on the Building Bridges Contact 

and Distribution List to update it. There has been a very encouraging response to date. People 

agree that this is something that the City seriously needs to happen if we are to make 

headway towards the Aims and Objectives of Southampton Connect. A Robust voluntary 

sector presence around worklessness and unemployment issues within the city can contribute 

to most if not all of the priority areas of Southampton Connect, especially around 

employment, training, poverty and inclusion matters..  

Renewing Terms of Reference 

The Forum’s terms of reference are well out of date, no longer fit for purpose and are 

currently being revisited. A small steering group is meeting to look at the aims and objectives 

of the group, to refine and renew them and, from that, to come up with a new name, which 

will be more indicative of what the renewed body will actually do. 

What we have identified already as being important is probably fairly obvious, but it is also 

important that the sector accepts the need to go forward in this way:  

• Better Co-ordination within the sector.  

• Providing a “way in” to the Voluntary Sector provision for other sectors – a central point. 

• Different organisations getting together to pool resources and co-operate where their 

work might be complementary. 

• Forming partnerships to tackle specific identified  local problems to bid for funding. 

• Highlighting issues that really cause problems – such as the lack of affordable childcare. 

• Providing a voice on behalf of the Sector and of those the sector serves, being advocates 

for people who do not have a strong voice of their own or the confidence to make a fuss. 

There is already evidence of such co-operation. The Third Age Centre is receiving funding to 

map the sector’s activities, and this will be shared to further the development of a worthwhile 

body. There is, however, a great deal more work to be done. 

_____________________________ 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 7



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

��

�

�

������	
���	������������������	����
������	���
��������������	����	��	��

�

���������� ��

�! ������	
���	�������	���	"��#�	������#���������������	����
$�%#��#�����	����	�

�&��'��()�(!����������#
�#�*�#��������"	�����	������	�����*��	���	��#��#�	"��

�#���%������+�&�����*���#�	,���%��
�����#���%����#�*��	��	&���	�����&�����	�����

����	��$��	���#������*���	"����%��+��	��#����
$�%#�����������	"�'	����!�

�

(! ����������������'���&��	���������&����()�-�%�����������	��������	�������'	����

������	��$��	�����	"�.����������	�������	������,$��	��/����&�	�
�����$��	������� ���'�$�

�#��	���������	�����#�0	������&!���#���#�	"�$����&���%��#�1�*�	�	�2����	��

������	�����������#�'	����������������3�4��%���#�	��	������	5������#�	,��(�
���$�%����&���

������	��$������
�,&��	��	"��	������'�������*�	"���������������$������	�����*�$��	���

�	�����	"���	�	�����&�����!�

�

678�����7��

-! �#��������������	�*������������	��#�	,���%��
����%����,���'����#�������#���	������

&���	����#���	"������	��*��������	��#���#������#���"#������&����*�#��������#�%�
�

'	������������	�����!����
�	���%�����#�	"������%+�
��������	"����	�#�
�

���	������	�&�����	�������	������������	�	���	�����	��*������'
�#���#���!��0	�����������

%����'���"�����'
�������$�%#�����&�
�	���%����'�	�����"�����'������#���"#���'�	+�

�����	�!�

�

9! �#���������������������"��&�&��%#������������%��+$��������'	������	���	����%��+!��

:�%*�$�&�&��%#���������	��
����+�	"�����%��+������	��	"���������&&����	�������#��

'������#�;�'�����	����#������#
����	���#�*��#��+�������������'����������!���#�	"��

����#�'	�����������������+�
�����	������#�	��'�����&�&���+�	"�%��+$��&�����
�

��	"/����'	����������	��!��

�

<! �#���	��#���������*���	���
���������"�	������	���	���#�=�'��	���������#���������	���

#�*�����������%��	�������#���"	�����	���	�����&�,��#�	"�>�%#������#���%#�����+	�%�

����#�%�	"�����������	������	��+�	"���*��������&&��������#������"!���

�

?! �#	��#��������������#�	"������	��������������&����()�-��#
������+�
����&���

������	����	�������	��	��������	�	������	��&���	���&�����!������&�&�2���	�����

%����'�������'
����%�&��	����	����#�����"	�����	��
����>�#�%*�$��#���	��#����

*��	���#���%#	�
��������*�	"��	��#�'������	�*�
�&��	�����	��!��������	���%����'����

"��������+���������	"��	����'��������	"�,&	��*�������"������������"��'
!���#��	%�

'���	���	�������	��#���#����'��"����	���#�,&������	������	���&��
�	������	�����

%��+�	"�#�����%��#�	����������;�'����+�$�&����'�
������#���������������	�����	"����$����

�������+�
������������������	���	,��
$���&����	"��	��	��	��*������%��'�	"$�������	�#�&��

�	�������
����!�

�

@! �#���	��'��*��#����#�������������$����&���%��#��#��	/"��	"�����	����	�����

������������#������'�������$�%����#�*�����"	�����	���	�����&��&�����	�����&�����	�

'	����������	��2���	�	������	��&���	������������	��!���

�

�

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 8



�

�

(�

�

� .�����8��7�� ��� .��� ���

A! 7*��	������#���	�������*���	���
���������*�����*����#�"#��"#����#���"	�����	��

��&&�����#
�����	��
����������#����	���	�	��������������
������	�"��#���'��"����	��

��"	&�����������#��#�&!�� *���#�	,���%��
���$�����#������������������	�������$�

�#����"�	������	��"�*�*��	���#����#
�,&��������������������	������	����	������

�#���+�	���������	���	�&	�	����	�	�������*��$���&&�����	���	��������	!�

�

B! �#���	�������#����*��	�������,&���$���*�����	��*���	���
���"�	������	�����	"�����

��&�	�������#��������������C���������7*��	�2��	�#�%�����������	���	��'�����	"��	��

��&&������#�	������������#�&�	"�&�&��%��#���	"/����'	�����&	�	�
�����	�����

�#����+������	���&&����	������	��#���;���	
�'��+��	���%��+!����#�����	������+���,�'���

*���	���
���"�	������	�����������	��	�	/;��"�	������&&��������#���%#��	��,����

#�&!��

�

�)! �����#�'
�����#��&��	��	�*����
�#����#�%	��#���������������	���#����#��	�	��*�

��&&�����#���*���	���
���"�	������	���������	��
������	"���	�#�*��	��	��	��*�����2��

;���	
������&��*��#��������#�	��!�

�

��! �#���	����������"	�����#���&����	������#�*���	���
��������	������	"��	/+�	����&&����

���&�&���	��	���"	�
����#���������&�������	��#���#��������!���#���&�����	��

��&����
�����#�*���	���
��������������%��#��	�����	"����	���������������&&���������%�	"�

�#��	���������	�����#����������������������%��#��	����&�����&�&����	�����	"��#�

�'������	�����������D�	��������&����()�-!�

�

� ��.��� ��

�(! �#���	��#������"	�����	��*��	���	��#���*����&��*����'
�*���	���
���"�	������	��

�#�����&&�����#�&��	������#���	"�	"���&���������#���������������	�����	�����	������

�#�	�������&�&�������+�%��+�&�
!���#	��#��#�	"������	��������������&����()�-�

�#����"�	������	��,&������������"	�����	���	������	����	�������#����*���!�

�

�-! �#���	��'��*��#����#�*���	���
���"�	������	�������	"���	�	�������*��$�"����	���	��

��"	&����	"��������#��#�&������	��������&�*	���#������*��	��'������	��������

�����	"��	����'�!�1�*	��#�&��#�����	�����&�,��
�����#�	"���	��#���������������	�

�	�����	"�	��'�����������	���%����'�������+��	��%����	�����#�*��������������	��

�	�&	�	����	�	�������*����	����&&�����*���#�	,���%��
���!�

�

�9! ��&&����	"�&�&�����&�&��������&��
�	�$��&�����
������#���%#��#�*�'	��	���	"/

����'	����$������	��������&�&�����*��"��	"����C��+�%��+�&�
2!�������	���
�

��"�	������	��%#�����"�*�	"�&�&���#���	���	�$��+������	����&&����	��������	���	��

���
��	�%��+$�%#���������*����'�$���������������	�����	��*�������������
�%#	�������

���'����	����������������	�!�

�

�7� EE7����� ��

�<! �#���	���"����#������%�	"������	�����	��

�#�����'�	�$��	���	�����	"��#����	���2��'��"������()�-F�9�"�*�&������
$��������������#�

	,���%��
����%#������#��������������#�	"�������&��	����	���������%���������

�#���	�����������������&��*$������,������%���������"��	����	����	�������%#��

*���	���
���"�	������	����������	"���#���

�5 D�	�	�������*��$�'��"��	"��	����&&�����

'5 ���	��'������	��$��&�����
��#����	���	"/����'	����$��&&����	����������&��*�

�#����&��
�'����
�

�


	Agenda
	6 The Welfare Reforms Inquiry Meeting 5: Resourcing the Change
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8


